AGENDA

LLA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, February 04, 2023
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I.  Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II.  Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting — November 9th, 2022

III. Review of Financial Statements

Budget deviation — Monthly and YTD income and expense (Summary) 11/22°
Bad debts report- 01/22/23

Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses

Investments/Reserve Accounts

Memorialize Transmission Repair

moows

IV. Property Management Report — Ashley

V. Design/Construction Report — Nikki
A. Exterior “Penthouse” EIFS Repairs
B. Additional Wall Covering/Wall Repair

VI. Legal Report
VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Adjournment



LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Wednesday, November 9, 2022
MINUTES

1. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT, QUORUM and OPEN OF MEETING.

Hans Juette called the meeting tTo order at 2:00 p.m.
Trustees present were Hans Juette, Jim Liebler, Clem
Thomas, and Dcnna Marie Donaldson. Also in attendance were
Chris Ibone, Accounts Superviscr, Ashley Moore, General
Manager, Nikki Crawford, Design Director, and Donna B.
Shaw, Esqg. Hueston McNulty, P.C. Association Counsel. Mr.
Juette confirmed that the Notice of Cpen BReoard Meeting was
published and posted in accordance with the provisions of
the Open Meetings Act.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Mr. Juette called for a
motion to approve the draft minutes of the August 27 2022
Board Meeting and to waive reading of the minutes. Mr.
Liebler moved to accept the minutes as written and to waive
the reading and Ms. Donaldson seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

3. FINANCIALS AND TREASURER’'S REPQRT.

Mr. Ibone gave the financial report as of thizrd

gquarter September 30, 2022 which showed a YTD September
2022 net operating deficit in revenue of 8303,346 versus
budget.

Reviewing 2022 Maintenance Fee (MF) Collections, he
noted that 2022 collections are 4.03% behind of last year
(2021) as of the static date of 10/16/22. New 2023 MF
mailers have gone out or are in transit to owners now.

The reserves accounts show balances in the Morgan
Stanley account of $1,172,863 and $557,012 in the Parke
Bank. After completion of unfinished work for approved
projects through 2022 the estimated balance of reserves at
12/31/2022 1is anticipated to be $1,686,042. The target
balance per the Reserve Study is $1,411.273 for 12/31/2022.

Budget wvariances through September 30, 2022 are: Total
Revenue 1s unfavorable $303,346 because Unsold ME of
7395202,500 will not be fulfilled until year-end. Hotel
Revenue 1s favorable to Dbudget at $415,528 versus the
budgeted $288,915. MS Income Owner is unfavorable $126,613
year to date. Payrocll is favorable £130,739.
Administrative Operating is §8,876 unfavorable, although it



is due to a correction of the line item from the previous
year. Technically it 1s net 0 year over year. Building
Operation is favorable at $47,213. Maintenance is favorable
$15,810, Utility Cost is unfavorable by $2,240 and Fixed
Expenses is $984 favorable.

The accumulated total fund deficit unaudited is
$119,616 ending 9/30/2022.

Mr. Tbone noted that he had reviewed the CD holdings
in the Morgan Stanley account with the account
representative. Certificates of Deposit are yielding good
percentages, but Morgan Stanley advise of Preferred Savings
Accounts which are vyielding similar gains, but with the
advantage of the assets remaining liquid. Ms. McDonald
propcsed that investment account for Reserves should be
divided with half in CDs and half in a Preferred Savings
Account.

4, OWNERS' SERVICES REPORT. Ms. Moore indicated the
level of staffing is at 16 full-time employees and 2 part
time perscns. There are positions open for one fullOtime
Guest Room Attendant and one full-time Houseman position,
which positions will neot be filled until closer to the
summer sgSeason. A new front desk agent has been recently
onboarded and has been a great addition to the desk.
Shuttle Driver Mike was diagnosed with cancer at the end of
September and has been on medical leave. The shuttle
service has been modified to eliminate the shuttle Monday-
Wednesday. Restoration of service will be put together for
the late spring and summer, when she hopes that the driver
will be returning. Ms. Moore reviewed the RCI scoring for
the 12 months ending 10/31/22. La Sammana continues to
maintain its Gold Crown status and there have been a few
months with perfect 5.0 scores in select categories.

A discussion followed on the lead service pipe notices
received from the Brigantine Water Utility. This has been
referred to Legal to communicate with the Water Department
about notices to hotel guests and to owners. Ms. Crawford
reported that she had spocken with the Mayor of Brigantine
and that her understanding was that the building should be
relatively lightly impacted as its construction came after
the time when galvanized piping was in use.

5. ACTION ITEMS. Ms. Moore deferred to Mr. Ibone to
discuss the Door Lock project. Mr. Ibone reported that the
current card swipe lock system is outdated. The parts for



the system are no longer being manufactured. Two bids were
received for the installation of an RFID system. Dormakaba
submitted a bid of $25,512.41, which deces not include the
potential need for an out-of-network computer and iPad.
Miwa Lock submitted a bid of $18,229.78 for the same

system, but with a warranty and lifetime support. Mr.
Ibone asked for approval for the lock upgrade project for
the Miwa propesal in an amount not to exceed $25,000. Mr.

Liebler moved to approve the project, and Ms. Donaldson
seconded. The Board approved this unanimously.

Ms. Crawford addressed the Pool Deck Waterproofing

project. An investigation of the current conditions was
performed by the 0ld Philadelphia company’s structural
engineer. The report indicates that the tiles were lifting
in many areas and water infiltration has damaged the
mortar. A went fan and snorkel should be installed to

create air movement under the pool, to prevent condensation
and rusting at the metal structure below the pool dock.
Waterproeofing i1is to be addressed through a Miracote
Membrane, and =z refinishing plaster at the pool skirt will
be applied to seal the surface. The EIFS walls on the Pool
deck will be coated with an elastomeric coating as a
sealant. Ms. Crawford asked for approval of $99,640 with a

contingency of $20,000 for a total of $119,640 for this
project.

~ Ms. McDonald questioned why there was not another bid
for comparison. Ms. Crawford advised that there were no
other bidders who were available <to inspect and bid;
however, in her opinion, 1t was necessary to address the
waterproofing and re-surfacing issues now, so that the pool
would be ready for the following summer. Mr. Juette asked
whether the pool cculd be re-tiled. Ms. Crawford advised
that that would not address the waterproofing issue, which
still required installaticn cf a membrane.

After discussion, Mr. Liebler moved that the project
be approved, which was seconded by Mr. Thomas. The project
was approved for a total bfﬁ$1l?tﬁgpﬁ

Ms. Crawford then addressed the proposal for removal
and replacement of the EIFS at the penthouse. The EIFS here
is separating and is conducive toc water infiitration on the
side of the building facing the oceanside. She asked for
approval cof $108,750 with a contingency of $20,000 for a
total of $128,75C, based on the bid from 0ld Philadelphia.



Ms. McDonald advised that she was very uncomfortable
with acting on a proposal with such a large budget without
seeing additional bids. After discussion, Ms. Crawford
stated that she would solicit other venders, and bring the
matter back for the Board’s consideratiocn.

6. LEGAL. Ms. Shaw reported that there were no
pending or threatened claims against the Associaticn that
would negatively affect the financial position ¢f the
Associlation.

7. NEW BUSINESS. The Board approved the meeting
schedule proposed for 2023, with Mr. Juette expressing his
hope that some meetings be held in person.

There being no further business, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:02 p.m. following a motion by Mr. Liebler
and seconded by Ms. McDonald.




CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the Becard of
Trustees meeting held on November 9, 2022 were approved and
duly adopted by the Board of Trustees on the 4th day of
February, 2023.

Jim Liebler r Secretary



The LaSammana COA, Inc.
Financial Summary
As of November 30, 2022

YTD November 2022 Financial Standing:

Actual 2022 Net Operating Surplus/{Deficit} ($367,021)
Budgeted 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) {$207,328)

YTD November 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget {$159,693)

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget

Revenue: ($358,547)  $2,053,638 YTD Net hote revenue is a $138,563 surplus to budget, Actual Net Hotel Revenue is $436,300
versus the budgeted $2986,737. MF Income Owner is a ($113,910) deficit year to date.
MF Income Unsolds is a {$247,500) deficit year to date, YE December entry will fulfill.
2023 coflections are 2.20% ahead of last year {2022) as of the siatic date of 1/22/23,
Surplus Carryover Revenue is a deficit of (§121,913) as it will carry a deficit all year as it is
unrecognized budgeted revenue designed to defer expense away from owners o the surplus.

Payroll: $139,156 $808,869  YTD Payroll expense is $139,156 lower than budgeted, or a favorable variance versus budget.
Ali departments are faverable on the year . Largely Housekeeping and Front Services at
savings of $25,58¢ and $40,156. We were cbviously able to staff well enough this year to handle
occupancy/demand.

Administrative Op. Expense: (312,873) $90,408  YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a ($12,873) defici to budget.
The largest reason for this deficit is ($8,608}, in Sales & Use Tax expense. The deficit itself is
technically not "real" as it was correcting the line item because

a credit of almost $8,000 to the expense existed from the previcus year, therefore it is technically a
net O year over year.

Building Operations: $53,173 $136,942  YTD Building Operating Expenses is a $53,173 surplus to budget. Nothing stands out here as a "large”
however the largest deficit is (51,645) in Owner Admin caused by stightly higher printing costs
associated with the annual proxy mailer and MF billings.

Maintenance: $11,736 $78,912  YTD Maintenance Operating Expense is a $11,736 surplus to budget. Surpluses outweigh any
deficiis in this category as well. There are deficits in Security of ($4,281) for the purchase and install
of new security cameras in an effort to replace and upgrade, and in Plumbing of ($4,779) for
drain pipe repairs, repairs to ice machines, as well as the jetting of existing pipes 1o remove any clogs.

Utilities: ($7,759) $93,376  YTD Utilities is a (87,758} deficit YTD. Electricity is a deficit of ($10,105),
Gas is a ($3,819) deficit, Sewer a §715 surplus, and Water a §5,250 surplus, alt year to date.
These expenses can be fluid and seasonal, adjustments were made in 2023's budgst.

Fixed Expenses: $15,421 $1,052,459 YTD Fixed Expenses is a $15,421 surplus to budget. Currently there appears 1o be a savings of $30,26¢
on Fixed Management Fees but that will change once Nov/Dec Fixed Mgmt Fees are billed/pasted.
Combined Insurances have gone up a fairly significant % on the 22-23 renewal which took place
in October. It continues to be an extremely volatile market particularly as it occurs with Property.
Prior Year Expense of ($5,395) from invoices posted from the prior, but post the delivery of the trial
balance and final 2021 audits.

Note: Based on the third quarter and the legiimate Summer LSCOA had again, comparing this year to
last year YTD, we are in a similar position. | expect this to be another par year for LS if estimating now.
1 am using Nov YTD because the YE éntrias have not been put in yef but will be, once we have YE
Preliminary Unaudited Financials will send via email. Audits to begin Mid to Late March

($159,693)

60 Norih Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 » Fax: §09-348-3570
Christopher ibone 113172023 10:28 AM



ROOM SALES - LEISURE

ROOM SALES - MARKETING

ROOM SALES - T/S RATE

ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER

SALES - LONG DISTANCE

QTHER INCOME

VENDING INCOME

INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE
MAINTEMANCE FER INCOME - QWNER
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD
SURPLUS CARRYOVER:ADMIN

LATE FEE INCOME

HOUSING INCOME:ADMIN
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN

COLLECTIONS

TQTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING

FRONT SERVICES
GUEST SERVICES
CUSTUMER CARE
TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL BLDG OP5 PAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

1741 394 1567 9.0 (176)
289 65 2970 180 2,681
1,157 287 5002 3043 3,885
117 26 n
22 .05 22}
4o .32 137 L4 97
250 .57 1,43 1.83 993
4911 1.1 2,715 1645 (2.196)
22500 5091 (22,500)
11,083 2508 (11,083)
1000 226 402 244 (598)
1000 226 2345 1421 1,345
44,192 10000 16,501 100,00 121,601)
0 0 0
44,192 100.00 16,501 100,00 (27,691)
10432 2361 5634 3414 4,798
3813 B 2,288 13.87 1,585
14,305 32.37 7,922 4801 6383
19917 4507 16,444  99.65 3473
20,625  46.67 19,348 117.25 1,277
3248 735 2991 1813 257
340 603 365 2,807
5380 1331 2,898 1756 2,982
53,080 120.11 42,284 25625 10,796
5469 1238 5661 3431 (152)
72,854 164.36 55367 31857 16,987

LA SAMMANA CONDC OWNERS ASS0C.
BUDGET VARTANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
78,800 1.84 238364 1406 159,564
843 04 1,580 09 737
21426 104 6LIER 366 40,542
195668  9.53 134,388 7.93 (61,280)
10 40 10
1,287 a5 (L1537 (07 2,444)
242 .01 (242)
1,540 .08 2,012 a2 47
2,750 13 1,571 09 (L179)
L324419 6440 1210500 7141 {113,910}
247500 1208 (247,500}
121913 594 (121,913)
28000 136 21,185 125 (6,815)
©m  (05) (920
29250 142 25,581 1.1 3,669
2053638 10000 1,695,091 100.00 (358,547
COST OF SALES
0 0 0
2,063,638 10000 1605001 10000 (358,547}
OPERATING EXPENSES
113,637 5.5 78,207 461 35,430
215 167 25880 1.3 8,335
147852 7.20 104087 614 43,765
236,009 1130 200,510 1242 25,549
232,903 1134 192,747 1137 40,156
33320 162 3LI87 184 2,042
38,544 188 27506 162 11,038
62,225 303 52,218  3.88 10,007
603,000 29.36 514,168 3033 23,832
58017 283 L4582 304 6,559
BOB,360  39.39 669,713 3951 139,156



ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUFPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS! DONATIONS: ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MREKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATICNS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
HUMAN RESQURCES- RECRUIT: ADMIN
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: ADMIN
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: COLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIGNAL FEES: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL.: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: COLL
TELEPEONME: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
BUILDING: ADMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT
DUES AND» SUBSCRIPTIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLGYEE RELATIONS; FRONT
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMMURNICATIONS: CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LAUNDRY: LNDRY

LINEN; ADMIN; HSKP

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR.
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUFPPLIES - GFFICE: HSKP

SUFPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES » QPERATING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFQRM EXPENSE: HSKP

UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIQD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

60 14 150 .91 (90)
250 57 04 124 46
175 85 02 122 173
2000 453 2,006 1216 )
57 5 169 L02 (103)
860 195 1691 1028 31
100 F:) 65 39 36
2 05 2
(633 01 @9 (21 1
23 .05 3
200 45 0 a8 170
0028 15 91 [
500 L13 729 442 (228)
4.1 54

43 a1 4
417 94 625 379 (208)
500 135 600
110 25 75 45 35

7 02 1

21 05 21
375 127 %)

1667 377 1632 989 36
15 03 15
50l 5

508 LIS 45 278 49

1,000 2.26 1000 608

209 a7 209
9,185 2078 9528 5174 (343)
250 .57 1,247 156 ©97)
5 a1 5

05 51 104 63 121
65 15 65
100 2 48 29 51

2 00 2
125 28 M4 269 (320
950 2.5 3% 239 556
83 19 8

41 09 41

33 07 ki]
3000 679 954 578 2,06
500 L13 500
w00 91 12z 07 338
4500 1018 23 135 4277
41 09 41
500 113 87 Ei 44
201 122 @01

1000 236 242 147 758
5 H 5

u7 2% 151 92 33
23 19 83

4 .01 4

156 38 95 58 1
50 5

50 11 50

7 16 i

41 09 2 13 1
0 00 40

23 19 8
12485 2825 4,221 2560 9,261

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS AS50C.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMEER 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT FER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
OFERATING EXPENSES
690 03 6500 04 %
2,750 A3 2241 13 509
3,225 16 3015 Rt 210
15950 78 BSi2 L2 (2,962
3 o4 668 04 65
9460 46 11420 67 (1960}
L6005 749 04 152
1388 .11 (1,885)
251 01 2 00 229
1,600 0 (1,600)
367 (0 408y (02 41
253 01 57 00 195
4350 .21 3,358 20 096
70 .0 870 05 (170)
5,350 26 4,818 28 531
584 0 104 01 431
200 o 200
sl i o1
528 03 358 .02 169
4,587 22 4,640 .27 (53)
350 04 435 03 45
1210 06 809 .05 401
8 00 a4
468 02 468
1650 .10 (1,650)
18337 89 17.945 106 392
8,609 51 (8,609)
19 00 (19}
165 01 185 0 fit]
63 00 &
5,588 27 5,580 33 3
11,000 54 11,000 &5
300 02 (300)
2,299 A 1,677 .10 61l
7 00 )y
90408 440 103281 609 (12,873)
3750 .18 2,374 14 1,377
226 01 (2263
50 .00 50
2475 .12 2,252 13 223
12 o0 {11)
708 o 376 .02 31
L6 05 341 02 758
31 60 51 a0 ©o)
1,375 07 677 .04 697
1,05 54 7478 .44 3,573
917 04 917
450 02 459
1] 0 (24)
66 02 366
43,000 209 22204 132 20,706
13,000 83 3,943 23 9,057
1,750 38 6,442 38 1,208
2,400 4 10,644 59 (1,645}
459 02 459
6700 33 5284 31 1416
1,325 08 (1324)
26,000 127 16417 97 9,583
133 01 (133)
.00 10 00 41
1287 .06 1,478 09 (191
913 04 524 0 189
51 00 51
1834 .09 1,164 ” 671
50 k] 50
550 01 75 00 415
81 04 781
460 02 5120 52)
460 02 460
21816 4 314 0 2,601
136942 667 370 454 53,173



LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASS0OC.

BUDGET VARTANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 11 FERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2022

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUGGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

MAINTENANCE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT 49 30 49 202 01 (203}
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT 06 £03 (505)
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT 3,160 15 312 03 2,648
SECURITY EXPENSE: MATNT 83 19 133 81 (30 917 .04 5,198 31 {4,281
SUPELIES - OPERATING: MAINT 108 24 108 1,192 .08 L192
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT 20 .05 20 230 .01 210
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN 166 .38 166 1,834 0% 543 03 1,290
BUILDING: MAINT 1,750 3.96 239 5.08 911 19,250 94 12,960 76 6,200
CARPENTRY: MAINT 141 o1 (1d1)
CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT 5,000 .24 5,000
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 166 38 166 1,834 0% 1,157 a7 17
ELEVATORS: MATNT 750 170 1,168 7.08 419} 8,250 40 10,068 .59 (1218)
FURNITURE: MAINT 1,578 .09 (L,578)
GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT 450 .02 874 .05 (423
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT 938 217 432 2.62 527 10,542 .51 4,485 .26 6,057
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT 83 19 614 372 (531) 917 04 2,212 13 (1,296)
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 83 19 83 17 04 917
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT B3 19 83 917 04 133 01 784
PLUMBING: MAINT 167 38 27 .16 140 1,837 .09 6,616 39 (4,779)
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT 715 162 855 518 {140) 7,365 38 5510 .33 2,355
SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT 100 23 100 300 41 1,070 08 {710}
SWIMMING POOL: MAINT 375 25 375 6,625 32 4,047 .24 2,578
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT 125 28 125 1,375 o7 1,375
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT 500 113 792 4.80 {293) 5,500 27 9.363 (3,863)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 6232 1410 4,909 29.75 1322 73,912 3.84 67,175 11,736
UTILITIES
POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL 4,585  10.18 5449 3302 {863) 61,497 299 71,602 422 (19,105
GAS: UTIL Lo10 2.29 1,054 6.39 (44) 10,979 53 14,598 80 {3,619)
SEWER: UTIL 1,300 2,94 1235 748 [1] 14,300 70 13,585 80 715
WATER; UTIL 00 L3 L50 9 450 6,600 32 1,350 .08 5,250
TOTAL UTILITIES 7495 1696 7,388 4780 (392) 93,376 4.55 101,135 597 {7,759)
TOTAL OFERATING EXPENSES 35397 80.10 26,54%  160.3% 8,848 309,638 1946 355,361 2096 44,277
TOTAL PAYRGOLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 108,251 244.96 82,416 499.46 25,835 1,208,507 3885 1,025,074 60.47 133,433



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES; ADMIN
FROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN
BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.-PRIMARY:ADMIN
CYBER INSURANCE: ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES: ADMIN

RENT - COPIERS: ADMIN

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: ADMIN
FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES; ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT FER PER
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT
29,553 66.87 29,553 17,10
300 68 300 1.82
8490 1921 8,682  52.60
£ Al 49 .30
1,980 4,48 2,264 1372
1,820 4.12 2,293 13.90
73 A4
4,531 1025 56,749 40.90
373 25 534 324
135 31 111 .67
22912 3185 22,912 13885
130 29
150 34
21,967 #4971
92,393 203.07 73,527 44559
200,644 454.03 155,243 94505
{156,452) (354.03) (139,442) (845.05)

i.A SAMMANA CONDOQ OWNERS ASS0C.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REFORT
FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMEER 30, 2022

YBAR TO DATE
BUDGET CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES
325083 1583 325083 19.18
3300 .16 3300 .19
199} 93,390 455 91,713 541 1,678
1 50 03 563 .03 (13
(284) 2780 106 1904 147 (2,125)
(@74) 0020 97 0717 122 697
3 723 o4 (723}
(2,218) 19841 243 55662 328 (5,821
{158) 4125 .20 5771 34 {1,645)
24 1,485 07 1,082 06 403
5,394 32 (5,395)
262,002 1227 252,032 1437
130 L#0 07 1,213 07 217
150 1,650 08 1,377 08 273
21,967 277,713 1353 7,504 14.60 30,269
18,866 1052459 5125 1,037,038 6118 15421
44,701 2260966 11010 2,062,112 121.65 198,854

17,010 (207,328} (10.10) (367,021) (21.65) {139,693)




12 ‘uofioq Jasn £202/0€/L 9180 1D
L :afied WdSL:8Z'Z £20Z/0E/1 "@1eq uny
8959 9T’ EEL 86°299 (agzoL) 99'99 Z5'691 NINAY :SSINNOY A4vD H3A00SId
(£5'296'2) 00°056'G1 £5°Z16'81 (g8's) 00°000° G8'GD0°T NINGY :SSIAN0D VSIAQHYIHILSYIN
L8602 00°S2C'E £L'S10'E 60°ELL 00'GLE L5102 NINAY :SNOISSIWNOD X3V
58'605 00°0SL'T SLOVZ'E SE'gp 00052 59'802 NINGY :STDHYHO MNvd
82'9L8°L 00°08L'e ZLELET {51 £686) 00082 SLLPE'L NINAY ‘SAILININY
0006 00°'069 00009 {00°06} 0009 00051 NINGY :DNISILYIAAY
SISNIdXI DNILYHILO
LS'SSL'6E L 00'698'808 EFELL'699 £9'986'01 00'¥S8'2L 1819855 {SISNIIX3 AILVITH ANY TIOHAVd €104
00'6ZL°L 000 (0o'ezL't) 006zt 000 (00'6eL't) dWNOD SINYIAIMHOM - D0TTY JdLd
(81°£39) 00'225's 81'602'9 (£6°¢9) 00205 £6'G05 NINQY 'SLI4aNIg HIHLO
¥Z 0600 00°596'FT 9L '¥/8'81 00025 00'6¥2'¢C 00'62L'L NIWAY :IONVHNSNI dNOD M
06°99.°8 00'1¥9'62 OL'PL8'02 002852 00235’ 000 NIAQY "HOEVT LOVHINOD
83'¢E2'pL 00'€£1°69 ZLBEE'PS 6£'60L°L 00°98Z'9 LO'9LL'S NIWAY :3ONYHNSNI 33A0TdNE
2oLy 00°525°L 8£°€50°L 8 el 00’ L¥L Z5°91 NINGY “Y1Nd
99°61¥'E 00 LZLEL ¥eLOL'G 66095 o0esLL 10929 NINGY (NS
£1¥89°0 00°SH1 ‘S £800F'8E 18598 00°'990'% 61°00Z'¢ NIWAY ¥OId
8T LY3'L6 00'LLL'BLY ZL€T6'1TE 69°255'6 00°GE8'SS LL'Z8z'o¥ NINQY SAODYM ANY STIHVIVS
SIASNIIXA a3 LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNAdXE
(a£°ov5'8GE) 00'8£9'€80°2 ¥2°160'569'L (8°069'22) 00261 ZZ'105'91L :Lidodd SS0HD
(94 '9¥5'85¢) 00'8£9'€50°C vZ'160'G69'L (8L'069'£Z) 00261 v 2Z'10G'9l '$ITVS IFI0L
{r5°899'c) 00°052'62 £ 185'se 00°SPE'L 00°000°L 00°'SPE'Z JWOINI SNOINYTIZISIN
{(00°026} 000 (00°0z6) 00°0 000 000 AWODNI DNISNOH
(86'r18'0) 00°000'8Z zo's8lL'le (ya269) 00°000°L a¥'zZ0v AWODNI 334 31V
(ooeLsLeL) 00°'¢H6' 121 000 (00'c80°LL) 00°€80°LL 000 HAANOCAHHYD SN14HNS
{00°005°L¥2) 00°005°L¥2 000 (0000522} 0000522 00'0 IOSNN ~TWODNI F34 FONVYNILNIVIN
{cool6'ct) 00'6L¥VEE'L LE'805'0LE°L (62'96L2) 00'LLE'Y LLVLLZ HANAMO - FWOON! 334 JONYNIALNIVIN
(LOBLL'L) 00'06L'E 660/5't P EG6 00°052 rEVEL AAHISIH - INOONI LSIHILNI
LogLy 00'0FS'L 19°ZL0'E 08'96 00" 0FL 089¢2 ONILYHIAMO - INCINI LSTHALNI
(00°zve) 0ozve 000 (00'ze) 00'Ze 000 JWODINI DNIANTA
(W] 00°£82°L (LrisLy 00°LLL) 00LLL 000 {QAQ/YTITHENNHIVHD) XYL - INOONI HIHLO
0Z°01 00'0 0z 0l 000 000 000 FONVLSIA ONOT- ST1VS
(65'082'19} 00'899'S6L L £8E'FEL L8'#88°¢ 00°LEH'} L8’ LE0'S HITVSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
L9ZFS'OF 009zl 19"896'L9 00'1892 00'68¢ 00°0/6'2 I1vH S/L- $31vS Wood
00'LEL 00'ere 00°08S'L 000 000 000 ONILIMYYI - STTYS Wood
LL 895651 00°008'8L L£29E'8ET {oogr1) 00EkLL 00°795'L JHNSIFT - STTVS WOoH
s3VS
aoueleA 1ebpng aiA 2eq orles ) souelEA 1@bpng dld 21e(] 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52S) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNYIWWVS V1

£202/0¢/1 | Papu3z spojiad LI @Yl 104
JUSWSIEIS SWOOU| pauIquWIoD)



12 :uoBoJasn £20Z/0E/1 ©1eq /D
Z afied WdSL82:g £202/0€/L =1eq uny
(6eobL) 00°0 6E0OFL 000 000 000 NINGY ‘AHINIJHYD
£6686'S 0005264 L009zZ°cL £EEL16 00°0S2°L 19888 NIWAY DNIdTINg
L2062 L 00FES'L BLEYS 00991 00'991 000 NINQY:IOVIdIdAIYdTH FONYINddY
89568’ 00’ L8Y'Z ZL'48g 00'002 00222 0oee NIWAY :ISNAdXI WHOLINN
000 00°000'LL 00'000° L1 00°0 00°000°1 00000t NIWNAY :5334 LIANY/ONILNNOIDY
89'/5 00°8£9'G ZE08S'S ¥6¢S 00'ELS 90°65F NIWAY :INOHJIT3L
00'998'2 0S50y 00°£89°L TL0LE 00°99¢ 8786 ONILYHILO - SANddNS
(z1'2ze) 00°205°L ZLpes't (reeL) 00' 81 ¥E£ 061 I0I440 - 53NddNS
£8'285°6 00°000'92 LULLF'9L 96°LSL 00°000°1L XA A 183ND - S3ANddnNs
{916 00°004'9 ££°809'0 AN AN 00°00S 18182 ONINYITD - SAMNddNS
(86'082'%) 00°LLB 86°L61'S (gz'05) 00'¢8 8TEEL NINQY :3SN3IdX3 ALIYND3S
(228098} 000 74'809'8 (r0 0} 000 ¥0'0 NIAAY "XVL 3SN ANY STTVS
#0'Z68 00'LEE'SL 966, L yoae 00°£99°L 98°189'1 NINGY - TVLNTIY H31NdW0D
(00'059° 1) 000 00089t (00°5£8E) 00°0 00°GLE NINAY :5334 TYNOISSIH04d
00'89F 00°89% 000 00'L2 00'te 000 NINAY DNILNIHG
00'65F 00'651 000 00' LY 00’ L¥ 00°0 NIWGY:NIY LHILNT 8 13AVHL H3INMO
{6z tva‘L) 00 00F'8 62 vF0'0L 6L9T'V 00005 Y Lz€ee NINAY NOILVHLSININGY HIANMO
00°082'S 00°009'9 00°05¢'L 00°0St 00°009 00°0GE NINQY *HIALYM
00'GLL 00700 ¥L 00°G85°€1 00°S9 00°00E°L 00°GEZ'L NIWQY *H3MIS
{60°619'c) 00°646'01 60°865'¥1 (et ek 000LD'L ZLES0'L NINAY :SVD
(zevoL0L) 00°/6¥'L9 £€°109°LL (r£°£98) 00685y YL 8v1's NINQY :(ALIDIMLDT3T1T) HAMOd
60'€6L'L 00'vF0'6 L6°0SZ'L LL'62Y 00°LLS 62'L8 NINAY :T9VLSOd
£8'950°6 0G000'E1 LL'EPB'E 00008 00°005 000 NINAY NINIT
00'€90°¢ 00°0LO'Y 00°L¥6 007009 00°009 00'0 NINAY :SAXVL ANY SASNIDN
(z0'es) 00'£85'¥ ZO'0Ova'Y (66" 202} 00LLY 6629 NINQY :$334 TvOa1
Z450L'02 00°000'Sk 8T V6222 £2°9P0°'2 00000°¢ 1186 NINAY AAHANNYT
¥6'ELE 00'ESE’L 90°646 poezel 00gel 000 NIWAY :SNOILYIINAWNOD TYNHILNI
00°002 007002 00'0 000 00'0 000 SIOHUNOSTH NYIWNH
00°LL6 00'LLB 00'0 00°€8 00'¢8 00°0 NINAY :ISNIIXT ALITVLIISOH
61'2/GE 00050t | IS LLY'L 66°665 00'056 GO'¥6¢ NINQY INOILVYLIHO4SNYHL £S3AND
Y9'SHZT 00'0FY'8 9Ev6L‘g (62763} 00'18L 6L0LT') NIWAY :SNOILLY13H 33A0TdNT
1S 191 00°80%'L TA Al 00'GlL 00°G91 00051 NINQY :SNOILJIHDSENS ANY $3Nd
G e85 00'06E'¥ GZ'998°E 00°0LL 00002 00°02 NINQY :SNOILYT1IH HIW01SND
BE'GEL 00'€5T Z9'L5 00°Ee 00°€2 00'0 S1HO43H LIATHD
00’1y {00°L9¢) (0o'sov) 0oL (00'cg) {0ovE) ONLLIMYYN S7L - AHIACDTY 1S0D
(00'009°L) 000 00'009°L 000 000 000 NIWQVY:SNOILYNOA /SNOLLNEM-MINOD
(r5zL9'l) 00'9.L°2 ¥588E'Y 868k 00242 TrEoL NINGY : STTddNS HALNdWOD
05°LSE 00001} 08'ShL ¥LGE 00°001 9859 NINAY :1HOddNS HIALNdWOD
{LE096'L) 00096 Le0zy Ll (00°1€8) 00098 00°L69°L NIWAY :NOISIAST1AL 31avD

{(panunucD) SASNIdX3 ONILLYHIJO

SoUBLBA 1e6png LA B1E(] 011BDA asuepep 1wbpng ald ale(] o] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(525) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNVAINYS V1
ZZ0Z/0E/L L Papu3 spolad || dyl lod

JUBWIILIS SLIOJU] paUjqIoD



19 :uobo Jasn €Z0Z/0E/L 81 /D
¢ :ebed WdS1:8Z:Z £20Z/0E/L eleg uny
85'B9Z°0E (00°€LL'LL2) {z¥'£0S'L¥E) 00°L96'12 (00°296°12) 00'0 NIWAY :S334 INTFWIADVYNYN a3XIH
VAN A (00°059°L) {ge1ie't) 00°051 (000s1) 00°0 IOVdS 321440 - INTH
09912 (0o 0s¥ L) (orele'l) 00°0gl {(0oog1) 000 SHAIHOD - INTFH
000 (00°2£0'252) {00°zZE0'252) 000 (00'Z16'22) {oo'zie'ce) NINQY :SIAHASTY 3344
{01'v68's) 000 (oLv6E'S) 000 000 000 NINQY -3SNIJXT HvIA HOIHd
Z8E0P (00"asy’L) (8L'Z80°L) ra 4 (o0gelL) (Lol NINAY :$3SS0T HNSNI AFENSNINA
{Fz'sva‘'l) (00°gzL'p) (pz0iL's) (ot"8sL) (00's2¢) {ov'¢ceq) NINGY :FONYHNASNI 3TOHIA
{0g'128's) (00" L¥8'6Y) {0g'299'ss) (9z°812'2) (00'L£8'Y) (9z'6vL'9) NIWAY :FONYHNSNI ALHId0Hd
(tvzze) 000 {(£¥'22s) (og'es) 000 (082} NINAY :3ONVHNSN! HADAD
(6969} {00°020'08) (y6°9LL'02) (69°cL1) (00 0z8°'1) (69'¢62'2) AHYNIE - “HNSNI ALIIGvI
(6aveh'e) {00082'12) {69'706'¥2) (90°¥82) (00'086' 1) {90'+v92'2) HIHLO - "HOSNI ALV
(t6°2L) (00058} (£6'298) A} (o0 0%} (8a-gv) NINAY:HNSNI AHINIHOYIW B 431104d
6LLL9°L (00" 06¢'€6) (1gzLL'1e) (£v66L) (00" 06+°8) ({7'689'8) NINGY :SIXVL ALY3dodd
00'0 {00°00g'E) (o0 00g'e) 000 (00'008} {00°00€) NINOY :S3AXYL IWODNI Tvdaaas
00'0 (00°£80°52¢) (00'e80's28) 000 (00'c55'62) {00°¢55'62) NIWGY :3SN3dX3 1933 ave
S3ISNIdXT ANV JWODNI HIHLO
(OF'eLL'sst) ¥L0EL'SHE £ L10'0L9 (p2°888'L) (99'850°¥9) (0 ¥16°69) ISNOLLYHIJO WOY IWODNI L3N
9L'cer'eRl 9Z'£05'802°L 06°€L0'S20°L $0°'GE8'ST 99'052°801 Z9SI¥'Z8 :SASNIdX3 B0l
6L LLT bY 92'8£9'66¢ LY 09E'G5E L¥8r8's 99°96¢"4E GZ'8bS'9 :SASNIIXT DNILYHIHO [B10L
(Lris) 00'0 LLE 000 00'0 000 NINAY :LHOHSAHAAO HEVD
(Go'cog'e) 00°005°S GO°COE'6 {gz'z62) 00°005 GZ'Z6L NIWQY T TYAOWIY 31LSYM
00sLE'L 00'SLE'L 000 4l4gerd] 00'SZ L 00’0 NINGY :SHIVd3d INOHdI1AL
SE'8LS'2 00°629°9 89°9%0°F 00°SLE 00'6LE 000 NINAY 100d DNIWNIMS
(0g'692) 00°00% 08'690°L 00°001 00°00} 000 NIWAY TTYAOWTY MONS
¥9°946'2 00'#51°01 981t £6'89 0026 L0658 NIWQAY :SLOYHLINOD FDIAHAS
(ar8Lt'v) 00°2£8°L 9.'619'9 LLObL 00°£91 £3°92 NIWAY ONIGNNTd
CO'v8L 00°LLE 00°€51 00'€8 00'¢8 000 NINQY SDNILYH0O3A aNY DNILNIVA
00'L1LE 00°LLE 000 00'€8 00'¢8 00°0 NINAY SEINTFWNDIND3 TYDINVHOIW
(gs7662'L) 00216 8L2IZT (£6'0£5) 00°€8 L6EL9 NIWaY :91n9d 1HOIT
91092 009162 FEYLE 00°€8 00°c8 000 NINAY :LNFNINDI AHANNY
86°950°9 00gFS'oL zZoaer'y L1925 00°356 £8'LEY NINAY - LNINJINDI VAH
(egczh) 0005k £ECL8 000 000 00°0 NINAY ONIdYISANY T aNY SANNOYD
(co'gis’t) 000 50845t 000 000 000 NINGY :FHNLINYNS
(61'318°L) 00°052'8 6189001 {r¥8Ly) 00°05L oLl NIWQY SHOLYAT13
26'949 0P8t 80°261'1 00'991 00'991 000 NIWAY :LNTWAIND3 T¥2I4103 13
00°000°G 00°000's 00°0 000 0070 000 NIWAY :S3IHIdvHd ANV SNIVLEND
{panunuon) SASNIIXE ONILVHILO
souelep, 1wbpng Q1A aleqyolies 20UBLBA 1ebpng dLd a)eq o} pouay
TYNIDI-HO TYNIDIHO

(82S) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNVNINYS V1

€202/0€/1L |1 papu3l spolad || 8yl Jod
JUSWalElS SWOIU| pauqWoD)



19 :uobo Josn £20Z/0E/L =ed 1O
¥ abed WdSL:82:2 £202/0E/1 ‘81eq uny
(ge'z69'651) (L90z0'L9E) LZ0L0'ZL (99'L5¥'95 1) ¥ HH¥'6EL) :(ss01) swool) 18N
{ge'z69'661) (L9'0Z0'L9€) LZ'OLO°LL {99°'16¥'95}) sV Lpr'6EL) XvL JNODNI THOJ3" SONINGYR
S0'LZF'SE {(00°65+'250° L) (66'£80°L20'1) §6'G98'81 {00°¢6£°28) (corzeze'es) ANV JNODNI HEHLO 1101
SOUBLIBA aje(] 01JEd\ SOUBLEA 1ebpng dl1d 81ed o) pouad
IVYNIDIHO

(g28) "00SSY SHANMO OANOD VNVININYS V1

220Z/0¢/1L 1 papud spolad || YL Jod
JUSLWIA)ELS BWIOJU| PaUIGUIOYD



|0 :uoBoT Jasny

€20¢/0E/ =1'a 1O

| :abed WdR0:6Z:Z £Z02/0E/1 =1eq uny
06°15¢ 00004t 058k, ¥1ag 00°001 98'v9 NINGY :EHOddNS HALNdWOD
(1£098't) 00°09%'6 LEOZF L (007159 00°098 00°L69°L NIWAY INOISIATTAL 37avD
29°G9 T A 85199 (987201 99'99 245691 NINAY :SSINNOD YYD H3A00SIA
(£4296'2) 00°056'6L £9TLE8L (agg) 00°000°¢ 885002 NINQY :SSINWNOD YSIA/TYYIHILSYIN
L8602 00°522'¢ £L'510'E 60°€LL 00°GLE 16102 NIWAY :SNOISSINNOD X3AY
88605 00°0SL'E sLrovee geor 00°06Z S9'E0T NIWQAY :SIOYYHD JNVE
00°06 00°069 00009 (0008} 00°09 00°0S1 NINGY ‘DNISILH3AAY
SASNIJXT ONLLYHIO
9L'0et'se 00 LE9'CLL ¥8'902'8¢ L0°86L'F 00'ger'ol £6'€£0°G :SISNIHXT AILV1TH ANV TI0HAVd [E10L
00'BZL ) 00'0 (co's2L't} 00°62L | 000 {o0'ezgL’t) NIWAY :dWOD M- D071V 3d1d
1996/ 00°¥0E'e gLL0e' 8108 00' 708 7TEeT NINGY FONYHNSNI JNOD M
20°0¥S's 00°881'2L 86'2¥9'0 L9'BEY 00°801 | ££'899 NIWAY :FONYHNSNI ITA0 1IN
zZo'sEl 00'692 86°CEL 1822 0062 g1'e NIWAY '¥ind
£8'998 00'¥s0'e FANL: 1N 81°80E 00'681 Z8°08 NINGY INS
£8°16L°} 00'615°9 LY L'y ¥8°681 00'66S aLely NIWQY ¥2I4
680457 00'£0£'68 LLZEL'PY T Korard 00°202°'8 12'G16'S NIWNAY 'STOVM ANV STIHVIVS
SIASNIJXT A3LVI3H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNISXT
{92°9¥5'88E) 00'8E9'E60°C ¥2°160'C69°L {(8£°069'12) 00'Z61'¥¥ Ze'Log'at :1140Hd SSOHD
(9£'9v5'85E) 00°8€9°€50°C 2 160'669'| (81°089'£2) 00°Z61 't zzios'oL ‘SIS [BI10L
{£5°899°c) 00°05Z'62 £F'185'62 00'SHE’L 00°000°L 00'SPE'S IWOINI SNOANYTTIDSIN
{00"026) 000 {00°0z6) 000 000 000 NIWAY:IWOINI DNISNOH
(86'¥1.8°9) 00°000°82 zZO'S8LLZ (S 268) 00°000°L v Z0v IWODNI 334 ALV
(ooeLs’Lel) 00'ci6'1EL 000 (00'€80' L1 00'E80°LL 000 NINQY:HIAOAHHYD SM1dHNS
(00°005'L¥2) 0000872 00'0 {00 o0S°Ce) 00'00S°22 00°0 QTOSNN- ANODNI 334 FIONYNILNIIN
(corale‘cLL) o06LYFEE'L LE'805'0LZ'L (6z°961'C) 00 LIE'Y LWYLLE HANMO - TNCONI 334 IINYNIINIYIA
(Lo'sL1'}) 00°06L'2 66°0L5'L vr'e66 00052 PrereL IAHIASTY - ANODNI LSIHALNI
LOELY 00°0¥S’L L9ZI0'E 08'96 oo ovl 08°9¢2 ONILYHIHO - INODNI LSIHILNI
(ooz¥e) 00°2He 000 {oo'za) 0022 000 FNODINI ONIGNIA
(Ll FPy'E) 0082’1 (LLZsk'y (oo 211 O0LLL 000 JWOONI 43IHLO
0Z'01 000 0Z"01L 000 000 00°0 JONVLSIQ DNOT- STVS
(657082'L9) 00°399'66! Lb'£8EVEL L§'¥88'e 00 LEL'L 18°120's HITYSTTOHM - STTVS WOoOoY
1925 0F 00924 L2 19896°19 00°189' 00°63¢ 00°0£6'C JLvH S/L-S3TVS WOooH
00261 00°EF8 000851 00°0 000 00°0 SNILIMEYIA - STTVS WOOH
LL'€95'6G1 00°008'8L LLE9E'8EE (009s1) 00°EPL'L 00°£95°} IYNSIFT - S3TvS Wood
savS
aouelep, 1©Bbpng ALA s 0) 1BSA aouelEA bpng dld aleq 01 polad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
(gzs) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNVYIWWVYS V1
NOILVHLSININGY

¢202Z/0¢c/1 | papu3 spouad || 3yl Jod
JuaLWS)E]S SwWwosy| [ewawuedaq



1D :uobor sesn

€£20Z/0E/L =180 /0

Z :abed Wd80:62°'Z £Z02/0E/1 =eq uny
000 (00°2e0'282) (002e0'252) 000 (00zL622) (00zL8'22) NINAY :SAAYISTY J54d
(01'v68's) 000 (01°¥6¢'G) 000 000 000 NIWNAY :ISNIHXT HYIA HOlHA
28'z0¥ {00's8¥'L) (81-280'L) LZ've {00'sg1) (cL o) NINAY :SESSOT HNSNI AIUNSNINN
{vespo'L) {ooszl't) {¥z0LL'C) {9t°851) (0058} {(ot'ceQ) NINAY FONVHASNE ITHHAA
{0g"128's) {00 L¥8'6Y) {06°299'65) (9z'g12'2) (00" 125} (9z'6rL'D) NINAY FONVHNSNI ALH3d0oHd
{tvzel) 00°0 (tvezs) {0g'zs) 000 (0g'zs) NINQY-IONVINSNI H39AD
{¥6°969) {00°020'02) (F6'912'02) (6oL p) {00°028°1) (6o'e6Z'z) NINAY:AHYWIS-HNSNI ALFIEYI
{69°¥21c) {o0'08L°12) {69 ¥06'v2) (90°¥82) {0o"085°L) (90'¥92'2) NIWAY :d3HLO ~HNSNI ALFIEVI
{(£6721) (00"05s) {(£6295) vl {00°0%) {(85°8%) NIWAY:HNSNI AHINIHOYW # 4311049
BLL19°] (oo 06g°c6) (1g'zLL'1e) (£t'661) (000618} {£¥'689'8) NINGY :S3XVL ALHId0Hd
000 (ooro0g'e) {(00'00g'E) 00'0 {00"00€) {00°00¢) NINAY :SIXVL INOINI TvH3a3d
000 (00°£80'528e) (00°£80'SZ¢) 000 {(00°e55°62) (00'gss'62) NINGY :ISN3dX3 19390 ava
SASNIIXT ANV JWOONI HIHLO
(62°Z18'1£E) ¥/ '6L8'ESR'L GF'£00°91G°L {oe'g19'ce) ¥£'856'F yOOVE'L 'SNOILVHILO WOYHL IWOOINI LAN
LY VEL'OE 97°'818'661 6£'€80'6LL 8YzL0'Y 99°¢E2'6L 8LLSL'GL :83SNIdXE B0l
(69°569'FL} 9Z'18.'98 56'9/8°001 (65°ges) 99°108'8 §2°125'6 :SASNIdXE DNILYHIJO B0l
(LLEL) 00°0 LE'LL 000 000 00°0 NIWGQY :LHOHS/MIAO HSVYD
(0o'00€) 00°0 00°00€ 000 000 000 NINGY "oNIand
00°0 00°000'LL 00°000°LL 000 00°000'L 00°000°L NIWQY :S334 LIANYONILNNODIOY
89°L 00°'886'S TE08S'S ¥6°8¥ 00°805 90'65F NINAY :INOH43T3L
(co's1) 0o'0 £0'61 000 00°0 000 NIWAY 301440 - $31ddNS
(z£'809°'8) 000 Z4°809'8 (v0°0} 00'0 ¥0'0 NINAOY ‘XYL 3SN ANY STTVYS
¥0Z6€ 00°ZEE'SL 96 ¥6'L1L ¥9°GE 00°299'L 9E'LED'L NINJY JTYLNIH H3LNdNOD
(00°059'1) 00°0 00°059°L (00°5£8) 000 00°GLE NINAY :S334 TYNOISSII0Hd
00'89¥F 00°g9¥ 000 oo'Le 0oLz 00°6 NINGY SDNILNIYG
S8 00¥ 0002’1 S1'608 LLPE 00'0LL 62'SL NINAY :3DV1S0d
00°SLYy 00058 00°GEY 00°009 00°009 000 NINQY :$3IXV.L ANY SASNI0N
{z0'es) 00°£85'% Z0'0r9'y (65°£02) 00 ZL¥ 66'F29 NINGY :S334 v
{£9'06) 00'0 £9°06 00°0 000 000 NINQY :SNOILVOINNWNOCD TYNYZILNI
007002 007002 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 NINAY:LINED3Y -$394N0S3H NYWNH
orles 00°0Se’S 06218 (z£'g22) 007005 TL8EL NINAY :SNOILYTIY JIA0TINT
(cooL1) 00°00L 00048 {(00°09) 007001 00051 NINAY ‘SNOILAIHOSENS ANy S3nd
¥ G66 000SE'Y 9g'yae'e 00°0L} 00002 00°0€ NIWAY :SNOILY1IH HaWOoLSND
oo'Ly (0029¢) (00°80%} 00°L {oo'ee) {00°¥¢8) NINQY:ONLDHW S/L-ANIA0DTY LS00
(007009'1) 000 00009} 00°0 00'0 000 NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNAIYINOD
(cegee't) 000 G988t 00°0 00'0 0070 NINAY : S31TddNS H31NdWO0D
{panuguo)) SISNIdXI DNILVHIO
SoUBLEA 18bpng Q1A ajeq 0] les ) [oueRA wipng qid 91 01 pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(525) 'D0SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNYWINYS V1
NOILVHLSININGY

220Z/0E/1 | papu3 spoled || 8yl Jod
JUDWIAES Swodu] [Rluswuedad



|0 :uoBoiasn

€202/0E/L =B /D

g obey Wd80:62:2 £202/0€/L ®1eq uny
{L9088'CzE) £1°095°18¥ (ge'zeo's) (99°¥5L'19) (Lo L1812} :(ss07) awodu| 19N
{L9"088'zZe) £1°095'1.8¥ (sgzeo's) (99v5119) (Lo'z81°2L) XYL SWOONI JHOJ3d SONINHYZ
89°LE6'VL (co'6/8'6%0'L) (ze Lvv'vED'L) 66'985°81 {00°ELLTH) (go'Leges) ANY TNODNI HIHLO =101,
26°692' 0 (Z'c0S'L142) 00°296°LE {(00°£96°12) 00°0 NINAY 'S33d INTWIDVNYW a3XI4

3oUBUBA ajeq o) les 30oUBLEA 1©@6png qQLd aleq 03 polad
TYNIDINO

(528) "00SSY SHANMO OANOD YNVIWVS V1

NOILLVH1SININGY
¢c02/0¢/11 popu3 spolad || ay] lo4
uswWale)g awoay| jeuswyedaq



19 :uoboT iasn

€202/0E/1 =1.ed /D

| :ebed WdZIL:6Z'2 £Z0Z/OE/L :31eq uny
96°0SF 01 (0o°z600F) (r0"199'62) SSLLLE (00°90F'1) (sv'g82'z) :(ss07) awoou| 18N
96 0er 0l {(00°2Z60°01) (¥0'L99'62) S5LLLE (00°50¥'1) (61’9822} IXV.L JWODNI SHOJTI9 SONINEVYA
LLTLE (00°059°1L) ez Lie's) 00051 (00°051) 000 ANV IWOONI YIHLO je1oL
L1212 {00°059°L) (g £ie'L) 00061 (00°051) 000 7709 :3DV4S 301440 - INTH
SASNIdXT ANY INODNI HIHLO
61'851°01 (00 ¥y 8e) (Lg'egz'sa) G5 L96°] {00'952Z'y) {st'882'2) 'SNOILYHIJO WOXd IWODN] 13N
6185101 00'ZF¥'8S 18°8Z'82 6G6°£96°L 00'9S2'% (S T ISISNIALXT 1],
g ora: W 00422t SKEOP'S 00°£8¢ 00°E8E 000 :SHASNIAXT ONILYHIJO (€10l
Z6'1e9 00662 8OLLY'L 00'602 00°602 00'0 T100 :SLOVHINOD IDIAYIAS
00°€9 00'89 000 006 00§ 00'0 T10D DNILYHIAO - S3NddNsS
(co6l) 00's91 £o'P8L 005t 00°GlL 000 T102 1391440 - $2ddNS
00¥8 00'¥3 00°0 002, 00°L 00°0 11092 :39V1S0d
09'691 00°82S Ob'8GE 00'8¥ 00°8F 00°0 1102 :SNOLLYIINNIWNOD T¥NYILNI
99°08F 008 ve'eoL 00°FS 00'%S 000 102 :SNOILY1TH FIA0 1IN
8£°G61 00°€S2 rASAS 00°€2 00'¢Z 0070 S1HOd3Y 11a34dD
29'8ec 00'LSZ 8e'7e 0022 0022 000 TI02 :S3AMddNS HALNAWOD
SISNIIX3T ONILVHIALO
PO YEE'S 00°61Z'vE 9£'088'ST om0 ) 00'E/8°E SY88e'e :SASNIAXE aALV1IH ANV TTIOHAV [e1eL
78'062 00°Z80'L 81164 Z9°%5 00FZL 8569 T10D :FONVHNSNI dINOD M
(62'c8e) 007228t 62°502°C (22 zp) 00591 FAMITA T109 :IONVHNSNI AFA0TINT
£6'09 00'+01 LOEh 11 002t 99°0 1102 :vLNd
89 /1S 00°EEB Zease 8918 00201 FAN A 1102 NS
92'es 00°090'2 PLOES'L 65201 00°9¢2 L¥8eL TI09 WDl
¥Z'S62'L 0071282 9.°816'02 PELLE'L 00'622' 91°/88'L TI02 :SIOYM ANV SAIHVYIVS
SIASNAMXA A3LV13H ANV TIOHAYL
S3SNAdX3
gauetIep, 1w0bpng AlA aleq oyles ) souelep 1©bpng qld aleq] 0} poled
TYNIDIHO YNIDIHO
(g28) "D0SSY SHINMO OUNOD VNVAIWYS V1
SNOILLOITI0D

¢C0T/0E/1 | Papu3] spouad || 3yl fod
Juawelelg swodu| euawnedaq



1D uoBoT lasn

£20e/0E/1 81eq /D

| :abed Wd9l:62:2 £202/06/1 @1eq uny
CT¥YL8Y (00°1£5'88%2) (££°928'6EC) 69'CLE'Y (00' 1 v¥'22) (L 290°81) :(ss07) awoou| 19N
T ¥rL8Y (00°1L£5°88%) (££7928'652) B9ELE'Y (00'Lv¥'22) (Lg200'81) XYL INODNI JHO4Td SONINYVI
T ¥rL'er (00°L.£5°88%) (££'928'6£2) BYELE'Y (00'Lv¥'22) (Lg"290'81) ISNOLLYHIJ0 NOYd INODNI L3N
A 00 LIS 88E L1°928'6E2 GOELE'Y 00’ LvH'2e 1£°£90°8L :SISNIAXT 1B101
18 ¥5L'ET 00'2LY ES 6L°LIE62 98668 00vEST vLVES'L :SIASNIJXT ONLLVHALO [B101
8RVLY 00°08S FANCTA 0005 00'08 000 AMSH :3SNIdXT WHOALINN
Ly'688 00'€L6 65°E2S 008 00'€s 00°0 JHISH ONILYHIO - 83AddNS
{9g'zeL) 00'0 98261 000 00°0 00'0 AMSH 1301440 - §311ddNns
£8°285'6 00'000'92 FANAR 4 TH 96°£GL 00°'000'L vO'ere dMSH 11S3aND - 5ANddNS
209LY'L 00°00L°9 86€82'S SLELY 00°00S G298 HISH DNINYITO - $INddNS
£8'960°'6 00'000°E1 LLEYE'E 00°00S 00°005 000 JdNMSH NINGY ‘N3N
00’65 00°65F 000 ao'Ly 00’ Ly 000 JMSH :SNOILVYIINAWINOD TYNYILNI
¥'85L 00°00L't 95 L¥E 0g'1S 00°001 0L'8F DISH :SNOILYT1IH 33A01WI
(zo'9ee) 000 z0922 000 00'0 000 JMSH :S3MddNS J3LNdWOD
879/ 00°0SL°E zieLe'e {SL°266) 00062 SLLVE'L DISH :SAILININY
SIASNADXE DNILVHILO
Z'684'S2 00'660'9€Z 84605012 ERELV'E 00'£16°61 LLVShFOL :SISNIdXT A3LV1IH ANV TIOHAV [E10L
LSE9L’E 00°6¥LL 61°G86'S 6Y 061 00'6¥9 LG 86¥ DISH :TIONYHNSNI dNOD M
LTSh9°L 00°008'61 £L¥C1L'8L LV I0E 000081 £5°Z6¥'| dMSH FONVHENSNI IA01dNE
0L'68 00702 06°0%E A 00'6¢ 9L ¥ ISH ¥L1nd
81°665 00'608'¢ Z8°60Z'E 158t 00°61E 6081 dMSH INS
0L¥Le'L 00+98°El 0e6F9'CL LE'8ET 00°19L'L 69'226 dMSH oI
9924202 00" ZSF°061 PEBLLOLL 18809 00'€56'G1 6L HPEEL DISH :STDOVM ONY STIIVIVS
SISNIIXT QALY ANV TI0HAVd
SISNAIXA
sauelLBA 12Bpng Q1A aje(] o) Iea A aouBlEA 126png qid 3] o) polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(5z5) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNVINAVYS V1
BNIdIINISNOH

220Z/0¢/1 1 papu3 spolied {| 8yl 104
UBWaleIS aWody| [ejuswpedsq



19 :uoboT iasn

£20c/0e/1 =1.d D

| :ebed WdLZ62¢ €c0Z/0e/L =sreg uny
£8°236'L2 (00°91L6'GH) (£1€¢6'€D) 19'£26°L {0o'e80°c) {6egsLL) :(sso01) awoou] 18N
£8'286'LC {00°916°SH) (£1°¢£6'cd) 19°/26°L {(n0'c80'c) {6E551L°L) XYL IWOONI 340439 SDNINHVYI
£8°286'L2 {00"916SH) (£1'¢£6'ce) 19°£26°L {oo'eso's) {(6EgGL L) ISNOILYHIHO WOYd JWOONI L3N
£8786'L¢C 00°916'Gk L1'EE6'Ee 19°£26'L 00°¢80'¢ BESGLL :SISNTAXT [=10L
£8°286°12 00°'916'Gk LL'EEB'ET 19726} 00°£80° 6E°GSHL :83SNIdXE ONILVHILO B0l
9t LOS'E 00°916'Z ¥SpLE 00'¢8 00c8 0070 AHANT :INFNAINDT AHANNY]
(ge'vee't) 000 1 A {29°L02) 000 297102 AHANT DNINYITO - S3ddNS
ZL°604'02 00°000'c A A £2°Ob0T 00°000'S LL°€S6 AHANT :AHONNY
SISNIJX ONILYHILO
S3SNIE
QoUBLEA 10bpng ALA s)eq 011ea aouelep 126png Gld ajeq 01 pousd
TYNIDHO TYNIDIHO
(S2G) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYINWVS V1
AHANNY1

220Z/0t/1L | papu3 spouad || 8yl Jo4
JuaWaRS swodu| [eluswedsq



1D :uoBo sesn £202/0E/L @1ed /D
L :ebeg WdSZ:62:Z £202/0E/L =eq uny
S6'9LGLL {00'v8¥'68) (50°£96'/2) LOE68'Z {00'96%°c) {66°209) :(s507) BWodU] 19N
G6OLGLL (00 ¥ar'se) (50'£96'L2) LO'E68°C (00°96¥'¢) (66°209) XV JNOONI FHO439 SONINYYE
S6'9LS'LL {o0v8v'se) {50'£96"22) LO'E68'E (00 961'e) (66°209) ‘SNOILYHI0 WOH4 WOINI 13N
G6'915°LL 00'b8Y'6¢ S0°£96'L2 L0'€68° 00'96F'E 66°209 1SISNIAJX (210,
LO6LY 00°0¥6 66°09F 00'98 00°98 00°0 :S3SNIIXA DNILVHILO P10l
0008 00°05 000 00'g 0o's 000 FHYOD :ANOH4T 1AL
00'LS 00 LS 000 00v o0'f 00°0 JHYOD IDNILYHIO - SAMNAdNS
64 °0F 00705 (FA 00'§ 00'S 000 IHYDD FDI1440 - SANddNS
(Leve) 00°0 LE¥E 000 000 00°0 YOO :SNOLLYIINNWWOD TYNHILNI
(86'61) 00'LE 86°05 00e 00z 000 IYVYDD ISNOILY 13 JIA0TdNT
LS LEE 00°80L 61948 00°59 00°59 000 IHYDD ISNOILJIHOSENS ANY $3Nag
00°05 00°05 000 00's 00°S 000 IHYOD :SANAdNS H3LNdWOD
£3SNIdXT DNILYHIJO
¥6'LE0°LL 0058 90°90G°/2 LOTLO82 00 0LF'E 66209 :53SNIdXE a31v 13 ANV TIOHAVd [ElelL
cL'8L 00°LLT L8861 A 00°92 8281 IUYOID TTONVHNSNI dNOD M
06'99.'8 00'LP9'62 oL vi8'0T 002882 00'Z8S'T 000 JHYID 'HOEYT LOVHINGD
rooc 00°18% 96°0SS (ge) 00'LS £LPS IHYDD :FONVHNSNI IIACTdWI
£L91 00’8z T £8°7 00' L1 VDD YINd
Z9'6el 00'8€Z 8£°86 8¢Sl 00'2T Z99 IHYOD NS
Mgk 00°0€S 62268 9161 00'6F vee IHYDD 'vIld
L17898°L o0'erz'L £Z'08E'S 59281 00°£L8 5C'68F JHYDD [SIADVM ANY SAYIVS
SISNIdX3 d3LV13H GNY TIOHAVd
S3ASNIAIXT
SIUBLERA 19bpng AlA 2Neq O11E3A sousLEA 1ebpng ald 91 01 polad
TYNIDIHO TYNISIHO
(gZ%) 'DOSSY SHIANMO OANOD YNYWIAVYS V1
JHYD HaWO1SnNO

€20¢/0€/1LL papud spolied || 3yl Jod
USWalES Swoou| [eludwedsqg



19 :uoBoT Jasn

£202/0E/1 @eq /D
Wd0€:62:2 £Z0C/0E/L 3eq uny

| :obed
¥ LPSTY (00'580'2H2) (oberse6l) 75918 (o06av'1E) (8Y'2¥1'08) :(s507) Swodu| 1IN
¥51PSZY (00°g80'2Fe) (ot'ebs'661) 7581€°L (0065712} (sberl'oe) XYL IWOONI 3HO4E8 SONINEVI
09912 (corogt'L) {oFe1z') 0008l (oo0gL) 000 ANY JNODNI HIHLO 1e1eL
09912 (00°0E¥'1) {orelz' 00°0EL (o0 0g1) 000 INQHA :SHAIJOD - INTFH
SISNINE ANV IWODNI HAHLO
$6°'FZE'TY (00°559°'0¥2) {90"0£¢'361) ZS981°L (00°6ze' L2} (8¥'crl'0Z) 'SNOLLYHAJO WOYd IWOONI L3N
¥6' 728 Ty 00°559°0k2 90'0££"961 Z598L'L 0062812 AR T :SIASNILXI IB1eL
A A 00Z5L'L G5E8S'S (L268) 00704 LLEBL :S3SNIdXE ONILVHILJO [e10L
00182 00'1L8L 00'0 o0LL 00'LL 0070 LNOH4 :3SNIdXT WHOALINN
65°0L9 00 PESL LIEoL’L zLoL 00'991 8246 LNOYHH BNILYHIHO - SAddNS
(6e"L61) 00°£82') 6E'8/¥L (veee) 00°LLL $e05L LNOHA :32i440 - §311ddNs
£L°169 00°GLE') S L] (t9'61€) 00°GZ1 LGP LNOYH :SNOILY13d FIA0TdWA
(6o'L1) 000 69 LI 000 000 00°0 INOHL :SNOILY 13 HIWOLSND
L2'€2e 00°SL¥'T BL'ISZT g Rl 00'52Z ZrE0l LINOHYA $3MddNS ¥3LNdWOoD
SISNIJIXS ONLLYHIHO
6v° 5510 00'C06°2E2 LG LPLT6L €92t 00°529'02 LL°8PE'6L :$3SNIdXT Q31V13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10l
¥9°£66'} DOPPS'L 9£°9¥6'g ov'eL 00'999 09°985 LNOYL “IONVHNSNE dAI0D M
gL'EFZ'9 00°GL2'2E z8'1e0'0l £1°892 00'520'C £2°98L') LNOHH FONVHNSNI ITA0TdWS
9€'e6 00°L0% $O¥IE oy og 00°9¢ 09°S 1INOYd 'vind
86°0E8 00oLL'S Z06/8°C Lo'gLL 00°82¢ 6ETIZ INOHd NS
£ 120 00°Z0S'EL 1508V EL L2901 00'Z6L'L ££'680') INOYHH ¥OId
06°696°'82 00°S9%'58L 0L's6F 951 z9'8.9 00'8LEOL BL'Z0L'GL LINOHS :[STDVM ANY STIHVIVS
S3ISNIdX3A 3LV ANV TI0HAVd
SASNAdX3
SouUBHEA 1ebpng LA aleq] o11es | aoueLeA 10b6png dld aje( ol polrd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(528) "DOSSY SHANMO OONOD VNYININVS V1
S3JIAHIS LNOYHA4

2202/0¢/1 1 popu3 spolied || Ayl Jo4
Juawale]g awoou] [ewawuedag



10 :uoBo Jasn

€£202Z/0€/1 =B /O

| :abed WdbE6Z:'Z2 £Z0Z/0E/1 Pleq uny
87°066°L (00'689'¢cE) (es'869'1E) 0£°9/2 (00'632°s) (0£2L0'%8) :(sso) swioau] 18N
87°066'[ (00'689°cE) (cg'869°LE) 0£'9/g {0o0'682'c) (02108} XYL INOON] FHO-IT9 SONINHYE
21'066'L {00°689°cE) (es'869'L8) 0£'9/2 {00°682°¢) (0£721L0E) 'SNOILYHIH0 WOHd JWOONI LIN
210661 00'689°EE 75'869'LE 0£°9/2 00°682°¢ 0£ZLOE 1SISNIdXI [Bl0L,
{ooes) 00°09¥ 00'ZLS 00'6lL 0o’ L¥ 0022 ISIASNIJdXE DNILYHIO (=101
{ooz9) 00°09% 00°ZLS 006l 00" L¥ o0'ze 183ND :ASNAdXT WHOLINN
S3SNIdX3 DNILYHILO
AN A 00'62C°EE 259811 0E°LS2 00'8k2's 0£°066'C :SISNIdXT AILVTIH ANV TIOHAVd [B1oL
£9°8L} 00°LL0'L LE'256 el 00°901L L9706 133N FONVHNSNI dNOD M
LSEPY 00'vET'E EL 165 yoee 00'¥62 Y’ LLE 1S3ND :FONYHNSNI ITA0 1WA
1268 00°¥5 641G €18 006 [870 1s3no v1n4
FLLY 00°82% 98°99% L1'6) 0025 £8°7¢ 183N NS
6£°G9 00°1L26'L £9°G88°L 8L12 00681 z8L9l 1$3aND vl
¥ZSLL'L 00'LBE'9E 9L G9g'SE S60LL 008652 SoLZV'E 1S3ND :SIOVM ANY SAIIVIVS
SISNIdXE AILVTEH ANV TIOHAVA
S3ASNadX3
aoueleA 1ebpng ALA aieq o1desA soueLep wbpng ald ajeq 0] pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52S) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNVYIWIAVS V1
SIAVNAHIAS 1S3AND

¢20Z/0€/1 | papud spoliad || 8yl Jo4
Juawele]s awodu| [euswpedaq



1o :uoBoT Jasn

£Z02/0E/L =.ed VD

| :abed WJ6E62:Z £20Z/0%/1 s1eq uny
G6'650°L (009zg°L)) (corost'al) 61881 'F (oo'veo‘s) {1z'see) :(sso0) ewoou| 1aN
S6°6E0°L (009z5°21) (coasy'ol) 64°88L'Y (00'v20°g) {1z'see) VL INOONI SHOJ39 SONINYYVA
S6°6E0°L (009Z5°21) (o o8t'9l) BL'8BL'Y (00'vz0's) (1g'see) ISNOILVYHIJO WOXD JNOINI LIN
G6'6E0'L 00'9Z5°L1 G0'98%'9) 64'88L'F 00'¥20°S LZ'GET :SaSN3IdX3 =0l
G6'6E0°L 00°92G" L1 G098 9l 617884 00'¥20's L2'SET :SASNAAXT DNILVHIdO B0l
00°65F 00°65F 000 00’ Lt 00" Lt 000 HNMO NIVLHAINT 2 13AVHL HINMO
(6zvro’l) 00°00¥'3 6Z¥F0°0L 6L°9L2'F 00"00S'F L2eee HNAMO INOLLYHLSININQY HINMO
T R0E'L 00°06.'L 9L L¥F9 00°88€ 00" 00F 00zt HNAMO :3DVLS0Od
00LL6 00°/16 00'0 00°€8 00°c8 0070 HNMO TSNIdX3 ALTYLIdSOH
SISNIHX3 DNILYHIJO
S3SNIdXT
DOUBLEA 1©bpng QLA sje(] 011834 SOUBUBA 1bpng gl aje( 0} polag
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52S) "D0SSY SHANMO OONOD YNYINAVS V1
S3IJIAHES HINMO

Zc0¢/0€/1L | pepu3 spoliad || 9y | lod
juswE1S swoou| [euswpedag



19 :uoboiasn

£20Z/0E/L =] /D

| :abey WdEt'6Z-:2 £20g/0E/L ‘&leq uny
¥5'50r'vL (00" LOL'FL) {9t"569'6G) £eLI9'e (00°c06'9) (£9°162'8) :(s507) awoou) 18N
¥oSor'pL (0o'LoL'YL) {9t'569'6G} €L 119'e (00°c06'9) (19'162'¢) XVL IWOONI JHOJId SDNINYVE
P& GOV YL (00 LOLV'PY) {9 65966} £EL19'E (00°206'9) (19°162'¢) :SNOLLYHAHO WO IWODINI L3N
¥S'SOP'PL 00 LOL YL o¥' 56965 £EL19'E 00'€06'9 L9162 :SIASNIJX3 [BI0L
BL'BEE'Y 00°9/8° L1 L8 LLY'L 66'829 00°E20't S0'V6E SASNIJXT DNILYHILO [E10L
00°09% 00°09% 000 00°0F 00’of 000 SNVHL ISNIdX3 WHOIINN
00°99€ 00°98E 000 00'sE 00°SE 00°0 SNYHL 'SNOILYIINNWWOD T¥NYALNI
BL'ZLGE 00°050°LL LS LEF'L G6'GSS 00056 50'V6S SNVHL :NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
SISNIAdXT DNLLVHILO
GE'Z00'0L 00'SZZ'29 G9'LIZ'TS BC'Z86'C 00'088's Z9L6RT 1SISNAdXI GILVTIH ANV TIOHAV [e10L
G6'809 00'¢T2'? G0El9'L SLEZL 00'LLE 6843 SNVHL :IONVHNSNI dWNOD M
96°Z9% 00'S8LY ¥o'ZZe'Y 66°LLL 00'sey LO'E92 SNYHL FONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
68°0¢ 00 LLE LL'06 9L'0L 0Ll v80 SNYHL VN4
85602 00'600°} ZV'66L 6L'V9 0096 181 SNVHL NS
Z8LLS 00°1L9°€ 21°C60'E or'GslL 00°8%¢ 09291 SNVHL 'yl
SIS 00°LZP'0S 59'662'2h BV LZV'E 00'BLLY LS LSET SNVHL :SIDVM ANV STIHVTVS
SASNIJXT AILY 1T ANV TIOHAVd
SASNISX3
BOUBLEA ebpng Q1A 21B(] 01 JIEB A ajuelen 1ebpng g1d aieq o1 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(s28) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNVIWINYS V1
NOILVY.LHOdSNYH.L

2202/0E/1 | papud spolad || eyl o]
JUSWSIEIS SWooU| [euswedaq



£e02/0E/1 =1.ed /D

19 :ucbBoT Jasn
1 :abed WdLP6Z:C £20Z/0E/L @1eq uny
¥ZV6e'8lL 00'626°981 9/ yEo'8LL ZTOELL 00 LOL kL 8L°0L801 :S3ASNIdXS 1810l
SL9sL'LL 00'216'8L G8'G/1°19 96°228°L 00°2E2'9 #0'606'F :S3ASNIIXT DNILVHILO B0l
(cocog'c) 00°008'S G9'€9E'6 {sz'z62) 00°008 ST TA LNIVIA CIVAOINTYH JLSYM
00SLE'L 00°G28'L 000 00°5ZL 00°6Z1 00'0 LINIYW :SHIYdIY ANOHdI13L
GE'RLG'T 00°529'0 G900y 00°GLE 00°6LE 000 INIVYIA 71004 DNINWIMS
(08694 00°00€ 08°690°L 00'001 007001 000 LNIYIN “TYAOWIH MONS
ZLYSE'E 00°598'L 82'018'S {cooFbL) 00°GLL L0°GS8 INIYIA SSLOVHLINGD IDIAYES
(94°82L'%) 00°££8'L 94'G19'0 PN 00291 £9'92 LINIYIW :ONIGWNTd
00'F8L 0016 00°EEL 00'¢8 00°c8 000 LNIVIA DONILYHOD3A ANV DNILNIVA
00°LL6 00416 000 00°Es 0078 00'0 LINIVIAL L INTWDINDE TYIINYHOIW
(8£'g62'1) 00416 81TLTT {(£6°0£9) 00'e8 {6°€19 INIVIN :sEa1Nd 1HDN
86°950'0 00ZHS'0L zoss'y L1928 00°856 £ LEY LNIVIA “LNTWLIND3 OVAH
(eceed) 0005k ££°648 000 00'0 000 LNIVIN :DNIdYOSANYT ANV SANNOHD
(so'8s5'L) 000 GO'8LG'L 000 00'0 00°0 LINIYW :FaNLINGNS
(618181 00°052'8 6L°890°01 (Fr81¥) 00705/ #r 8oLl LINIYIN :SHOLVATTT
269/9 00°vE8'L 80°/51L°L 00991 00°991 00°0 INIYIA - LNFWLINDT TY2I18103713
00°000'S 00°000'G 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LINIYIW :S3143dvHA ANY SNIVLEND
(6c 0FL) 000 680V 000 00°0 00°0 TN SAHLNIADHYD
£6'682'9 00°052'61 £0096°CL £5°LLB 00°0SL'L £9°8€8 INIYW “ONIaTIng
1Z°062't 00°¥E8'L 6/°EFS 00991 00'991 00'0 NIVIN IOV 1d3H/HIVdIH DNVINddY
00082 00°052 000 00°02 0002 000 LNIYI :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00261t 00°Z61'1 00°0 00°80L 00'80L 00'0 LINIVIN DNILYHIdO - S31NddNnsS
(85°082'%) 00°LLG 86'/61'S (gz'0g) 00'¢8 8Z°CEL INIYIW :3SNIAX3 ALIIND3AS
00°8¥9'C 00 09L'E 00°Z1S 00°0 00'0 00°0 LNIVIN :SIXVL ONY SISNIDIN
{2£'609) 00°0 Z£'508 00'0 000 00'¢ LINIYIA SSNOILYSINNIWNGD TYNYALNI
{1£°202) 00'0 Le'20Z (028} 000 0L°8F AINIVIA :SNOLLY 1Y 33A0TdNZ
SIASNIdX3 DNLLYHILO
608559 00°£10'8S L6'8GH' 1§ (pr261) 00'68¥%'G vL199'G :SISNILNT AILVIIH ANY TIOHAVd Je1ol
(81789} 00'Z2s's 81'60Z'9 (g6°¢9) 00205 £6°G9% INIYIN ‘SLIdINTE HAHLO
69°5EY 00°9LLL 1£082'1 158 00'¢9lL B ¥S5L LINIYIW :TONVHNSNI JNOD M
£8°759 00'88F'y L1'6E8'E {95v5) 00°80% 95°zZ9¥ LNIVW FINVHNSNI 33A0 TN
PELL 00'26 99°v/ 158 0070 &%’ LNV Vind
S9pol 00°9+8 GE'189 LO'¥2 0008 £6'55 INIVIAL NS
££°ZGE 00°8L0'C L9S2LE 909 00°262 ¥6'68¢ INIVIA ¥DI4
£7'229'S 00'SLETh LGZ69'98 (or'12t) 00FLO'Y OFSEL'Y INIVIA :S3DYM ONY STIHVIVS
S3ISNIMXT A3.Lv13H ANY TIOHAVd
SASNIAAX3
ouBHEeA ebpng Q1A ajeq ol 1es ) SOUBLBA 18bpng q1d aje(] ol pousad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(5z5) "D0SSY SHIANMO OOUNOD YNYIWWYS V1
JONYNILNIVIA ALHId0OHd

2202/0¢/1 | papul spouad || 8yl lod
juswalels ewozu| [euswuedag



19 :uoBor sasn €20c/0E/1 -@1eq /O
Z abed WdLY:6ZZ £202/0€/1 *®1eq uny
T #6231 (00'626'9¢1) (92°vE9'8L 1) zZZoeLL (00" LOL'EL) (870s5'0L} :(ss07) swoou| 189N
veyseisL (00'526°9EL) (9£'vE0'8L 1) A AN (00 10LL1) (g£70/5'0L) V.1 INODNI FHOIIE SONINEYE
AT {00'626'0E1) (9s°peg'8LL) zzoelL'L {00102 L L) (g os50L) ISNOILVHMIJO WOHd JWODNI L3N
[DoueleA 1©bpng Qi A aje(q o11es )\ @auBUeA 1ebpng ald ajeq 0} popad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{52S) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNVYIWAVS Y1

JONVNILNIVIN ALH3d0Hd
2¢0¢2/0¢/L | papu3 spousd || 8yl J04
JusSWINE]S Swosu| [ruswyedag



19 :uobo 1asn

£202/0€/1 =®1.eq /O

1 =bey Wd1S:6Z:2 £202/08/1 ®18Q uny
{ot'gas't) (00°9/£'¢6) (ar'veL o) (o268} {0o's6¥' L) (ov°189's) :(ss07) awoou| 19N
G TARA] (00°9L8°¢6) (0¥ el 1LOL) (orzeE) {oo'sev'L} (ov°189'L) VL IWODNI 340438 SONINGVE
(ot'8ss'L) {00°9.£'c6) (ov'veL 1oL (9t'z65) {oo'sev' L} (9v'788'%) ISNOILVHIJO WOHS IWOOINI LAN
(ov'852' L} 00°9L8°C6 9 ¥EL LOL {ot"z68s) 00°S6¥'L 9b'L82'L 'SOSNAdX3 1e1oL
{ov'gss') 00'9/£°¢6 v vEL 0L {ot'z6E) 00S6Y'L ot'/88'f :SISNIdXT DNILVHIALO [B1eL
000S2'S 00°009'9 00°0GE°L 00°0G¥ 00°009 00051 LN HALVYM
00GLL 00°00E" Y1 00'G85'EL 00'G8 00°00€'L 00°'SET'L LN HIMIAS
(60'619'¢) 00'6L6°01 60°865'F1L (zLev) 000L0'L TLes0'L LN 1SVD
(zevolL'oL) 0026119 LS HOSLE {2 '€98) 00°S85'¥ vL8bY'S LA (ALIDIHLDITE) 93IMed
SASNIdXE DNILYHILO
SASNIIXI
SOUBUEBA 196png QLA 8)e(] 011ea asuelep 1ebpng gLd ajeq ot pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g2S) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWWVS Y1
s3alLnLn

220¢/0c/1 | pPapu3 spolad || 8yl Jod
Juswiae]s swodyy [eluswpedaq



La Sammana COA

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

2022 vs 2023

January 16, 2023 thru January 22, 2023

Mtce Fees Billed 2022 2023
11/01/2021 1,600,132.00 C.00
12/31/2021 12,276.37 0.00
11/01/2022 0.00 1,595,763.63
12/31/2022 0.00 5,572.97
01/01/2022 0.00 0.00
01/01/2023 0.00 0.00

1/2/2022 - 1/8/2022 656.47 0.00
1/2/2023 - 1/8/2023 0.00 1,684.12
1/9/2022 - 1/15/2022 4,346.06 0.00
1/9/2022 - 1/15/2023 0.00 0.00
1/16/2022 - 1/22/2022 1,312.94 0.00
1/16/2023 - 1/22/2023 0.00 1,684.10
Total Mtce Fees Billed $1,618,723.84 $1,604,704.82

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees

Collections as a %
of Mice Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Coliecfions

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

$833,856.80 $861,892.65
51.51% 53.71%
$34,818.73 $26,294.07
$176,217.44 $180,478.07



La Sammana COA
2022 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

January 16, 2023 thru January 22, 2023

Total 2022 Maintenance Feas Billed $1,638,703.67
2022 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 1,152,817.45
Balance of 2022 Maint. Fees Owed $485,886.22

2022 Maintenance Fees Collected

1/1/2023 thru 1/1/2023 $0.00
1/2/2023 thru 1/8/2023 $867.70
1/9/2023 thru 1/15/2023 $795.92
1/16/2023 thru 1/22/2023 $0.00
$1,663.62
2022 Maint Fees Collected in 2023
as a % of Total 2022 Maint Fees Owed 0.34%
% of Total Billing Collected 70.45%

&0 North Maine Avenue - Aflantic City, NJ 08401
Phons: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 6008-348-3570



1/31/2023
10:28 AM

LaSammana COA
Reserve Standings
November 30, 2022

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,173,828
Balance Parke Bank Reserve 533,982
Total Funds on Hand : 1,707,810
Remaining funds to complete:

2022 Renovations ($179,640 approved) 145,212

2023 Renovations ($0 approved) -
Total (145,212)
Balance after Completion of Approved Projects 1,562,599
Transfers In: 2022 Contribution $0

Transfers Out:

Due to Operating (2022 Interest from reserve account) ($1,571)
Total Transfers Out ($1,571)
Potential Balance end of 2022 $1,561,028

80 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 809-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax; 809-348-3570



22-016
22-023
22-021

Water Damage Units
Building Lock System
Pool Deck Waterproofing

LaSammana COA
November 30, 2022

2022 Capital Expenditures

2022 Approved Spent to date Balance
35,000.00 20,853.34 5,146.66
25,000.00 4,574.95 20,425.05
119,640.00 0.00 119,640.00
$179,640.00 $34,428.29 $145,211.71

2023 Capital Expenditures

2023 Approved Spent to date Balance
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8563 + Fax: 609-348-3570



€-¥-191-g4el0] - 169
asn N JIAYTISIT 3HY SINTYA TIV ‘GILON ATIVOIHI0IHS SSTINA « FNTYA ISOTAVH
~ QFFINYHYNO MNYE LON - AONTFOV INFWNHYIA0D TYHIAIS ANV A8 GIHNSNI LON
« 11SO430 ¥NYT ¥ 1ON « JIHASN! 0104 LON 'S101100Hd JONVHNSNI GNY SINFWLSIANI

S UG/LLI0D" AS|UEISUEBIOW MMM aUIUQ JUNODDY MO, SS999Y
9Z£S-698-008 :Mosm e sheq / ‘Aeq e sinol $Z) I9JUBY 30IMISS JUND

8TSS-TOV80 CN ALID DTINVILY

IAY INIVW HLYON @9

INCHI H3IHdOLSIHHD

® INSNILYD Nv3{ “VH3IAIY SINO1 0/
J0SSY WNINIWOANOD VNYWWYSY

WAMOINME #

1€1¥-G0G-ZE. Xed 10860-9.9-008 2uoud IV 00Z6-pre-ZEL Puoydalal
£6/80 'N "M3AN SWOL

JAVY HAdOOH €e¥l
youelq Inoj

"Odis Jaquusyy 011 Aewreg yws Asjuers uebiopy

0026-F¥e-ccl
HIIAOTTIAANNATA
wiea | JOSIAPY |eiouBuld INOA

INOQI HIHJO1SI¥HD
2 IMSNIdVO NVAr "vd3AlY SIN0T 0/0

588U} PANIDOY SSPNIoUf J0SSY WNINIWOANCD YNYIWNVYSYT
S.°086°691°L%$ {zz/0¢/1 1 10 se) INNOIJY ANOA 40 INTYA TYLIOL *Hod INJWILYLS

2202 '08-1. j8quianoN poued oui jod | LNJWELYLS LNIITO

fajue)s uebiop



CEOT/L | pasiey

‘sBunel Jpaso esay) Bupaidiejul ul asue)sisse

10 UONEBULIOIUI JaYLINY PasU NOA Ji SN JOBJUOD 8sesld aoueuLopad

10 szajue.ent Jo suonejussaldal Jou ale pue Japlaald 3y} jo suoudo
2y} juasaidal sBujles Jpalo ||y "saRLINoes uleHed Jo) UMmoys aq few
51004 B PIEPUE]S puE aoialag s1ojsaau] sApoopy woly Bupes Ypas syl
51004 ¢ PEPURIS PUE 301G SI0)SaAL] SAPOOI wiol) sBuney JpalD
"Ridde 1pm snjels wiyio e qunooe

AI0SIADE UE S1 10 Jusuodilod AIOSIAPE Ug SUIEJUCO JUNoJoe JnodA

1| ‘suofe Buses ay) woJy sjusjuLD S) Jajui Jou pue Lodal yosessal aus
al) peat pinoys ok pue smela ssAleue au) BuLisouoo uoleuLIoul
o10jdwios a10W ulejuos spodal yoieesey “Hodal Loleasas s lapinosd
yoleasal sy} 0] Jajal Jo auj|uo off (syluoL asoy) Jo) Jusluse)s

& PaAjeDal J0U Sl NoA J| JUBLLIBIE]S 1811 JNOA J0) JUSLWajEls Jaquiadaq
10 sunr Jusdal jsow Inok uo sbupey yoleosay auy) sas ‘wajsis Bunes
sJopianid UoIeasal Yoes 1Noge UORELLOJU| 2J0W o4 “aoueuliopad

10 sajuesent o suonejussaldal jou pue suojuido siepiaoid

youessas sy ade sbunes yolesssy ou) ‘Jejsbuiliol 10 97700 B
fojuels uebiopy woyy sBune yoiessal saey Aew sanunoas Ainbe awog
sme}s sishjeuy

JoBeuepy JusLluiseu] [eqojd pue suomuyeq sbuney yareasay Aunba
‘Jsanbas uanm uodn pausiuIng &q [Im Uogoesuel) Aue

LAIM LoRDSULD Ul SN AG PeAlgoel S( 0} JO PaAIEYR UOIEIBUNLUS) Jaylo
Aue Jo Junowe pue aoInos aufy pue spyeuag essy) buipiebar sjelsg
*moyy Japio 1o} swiAed anjnsucs ey} sieusq jdsooe Aew sajeluje
INo 1o/puUe aph "uonoesuel) e o) Aued Jsujo auy) jo suleu ay) pue
UOIJOBSUEL} B JO 3L} PUE 81EP 8l USILLINY (1M am ‘1senbel uapum uodn
SLONIPUOY PUB Sajeq UOHABsURIL

-‘Bioodis mam

HISIA 10 00E8-L2E-20Z-1 18 OdIS I0BIU0D IR0 DdIS Aojeueidxa
ue Bulpnjaul ‘0dIS Inoqe uoneuuoiul uleydo o) uonasiaid Ddis Aq
palaAd ag Jou AsLL Sn LM pley Jou sjesse pLe Ddis Aq pajoaloud jou
912 UO[IENION|S 19¥EL 0} anp s9s507] “Buo-odig Mmm e 1o 1senbal uodn
a|ge)leae S) anuoolq Alojeusidxa uy (yses 1o} swiels 10} 000'052$
Buipnizun) 000'00S54$ 01 dn siswoisno s)1 3o salIN0es s1oajoud Loiym
‘(0d1$) uoneindion uoioalold 101SaAU| SIILINDAS JO IS B 818 SAA
uonoxold adis

-seaddeal vay) pue ‘Jeaddesip |Ia 10j02 B ‘YILLEM O}

pasodxs Uaypy "ebed Alaaa Jo Y9BQ BUJ U0 YUl BAfJISUSS-JeaY Ul pajuud

g jo Z abed

‘aBueloar fjunoes enjy snbiun e s| aug “Ajonuaying sy pJenbajes

0] SlualWee AJUNDES PApPaquUa |BISASS SAINJES) JUSLISLE]S SIL|
sainseapy] Qunoas
‘g191uoopuEsysusionpoid penlonIs/L0o Asjue)sUBBIOoW mamm

0} of pue sujup Asjuels uefiop o) Wi

Boj ‘fjlesoush sjuSUASaAU] PRINIONIIS O} Palelal JSSUBIUE JO SI0IYUCD pue
SHSI 8 Lo uoneLLIoiul Jod Asobajen 1ey] 10 $PeaU LOIIEDO||E 39558
oljoptod Aisies jou Agll asojasal pue Jeadde fauy asaym Aobajes
jonpoad JueLUsE)s SLf) YIIM 1USISISUQD JaUUeLl & U] uload jou

Kews ,‘Au| 10n11S ssel) 1988y, Se aul| siejaq uonduosaq uolisod aul
o paynuapl aJe pue seliobsies 1onpoid JusLa)e)s snoLeA Ul Jeadde
ABU USIUM ‘sjusunseau] pesnjonig 1esse Buifpepun Aue o ainsodxa
|£10] Jiay) pue Kjunoes pate|el u) Buiumo Jo ySI UORBIUSOLIoD

2y} JapIsUoD PINoys s10jseaU] “sysH [ewads o) algns ag Aew

pue sponposd xajdwos ale {g]onpold pednionig) sjuswsaiul painonls
SUOREIDPISUOD PUE SHSIY SIUBWISOAU] PAINYINAS

‘fiunoes Jenoiped e

oy dojaAsp |1 JO SISIXS Jexlew AIEPUODSS B JBUY JO NJ0 |[W Uollone
[fYSSa20NS B JEU) aoURINSSE OU aq UBo a1ayl (3|de|isae jou) wN Aq
pajelpul aJe seljLngeg 918y uonany asauy Joj (s)aoud auy) ‘asojaisl L
“Aupinby papwl) 1o ou $1 alay) seRLN0Sg Bjey UOONY UlB}ad Jod
SALINGag 2y uenony Jnody tonewoju] jueliodw)

‘1senbai Inok je uonoadsu

INOA 10§ ajqe|ieae s1 | uoienbey Aq pasinbal se JUNcooy LUNPUEIOWB
[eads sy jo piodss jusuewlad au) "WasAs a/asay |eleped au) Jo
slowaaog) Jo pieog aif Ag penss| | uopenbey Jo §0ZZ U0I0eg Japun
nod 1o} peuRIUIBL JUNOIDY Winpuelowsy [epeds pue Junoooy Uibiep
1NOA, JO JUsWSIE}S PALIKILOD &SI SIL ‘JUnoaoy uibey e asey nof )
JUNoOOY WnpuEIoWalY [E19adg Buipreboy uonellopu]

-LUCHEWLIDII 810U MBIA 0} Juawsalbe uibiep e unm jenoooe Jnok 1os|es
pue auljuo Junozse Jnod oui Boj ‘uoneulojul ajel 1saleiul Jod4 “Ljuow
JusLelE]s AeAs Jo 25000 oy} 1B pue sabueyd ajel Jselo)u) 3|qeol|dde
By 8w YIes UOHENV|E2 Mal & UE]S pue 3oueleq Jiep INoA o} 1salsiul
perusoe el PPE ap\ UIUOLL U3 Joj SUoKe|no|ed J58lalul peniooe

Altep ey} Jo wns 8wy s1 ebieyo Jsasejul pus-LjUowW s L "pus-yluowl Je
aoueeq 1qap INoA 0} pappe si pue yjuow ayy Jnoybnaiyl A|iep seniooe
jseseiul uiblepy “(sfep) 09g Aq apiaip (Z) pue ‘souejed 1idep papies
18U ssau|shq Jo esolo Aliep suyy Aq aje! Jsesequy uibiew ajqeolidde auy

Adiginw (1} :smo|jo) se sueo| uifiiew uo sabileyo 1saielul 91eiNo(eD ap -

sabreyy ysarequ| uibrey

-uoiIsod sl moleq palEIpU

aq [Im [eJejelon se pabpeld saleys Jo Jaquinu aup ‘saleys 21qifie

sey Ajunoss e §| “sjunosse wibiew Jnod ul saunoas ejqiblis auy) JO anjea
al uo paseq s1 moLog Aeui nof Junowe sy ‘ueo] uiBlew Buipueisino
£ue o] [esg)e](02 S8 S1UN099e JNOA w) sjesse Buibipald Jo) effueyoxe

Ul sn woJ) Aeuow mauieg Aew nof 'sebajiaud uiflew aney nod y
{SJUnoaoE JusLWaINe! LIBLIeD

10} 9gEjIEAE JoulSIEND wiBIE B a1e NOA 31 UoREILIONU| Juskiodw]
‘UO[IBRYS [eIoUBUL 10 SBARDS[GO

JusL)saAUt Jnok i abueyo [eusiew Aue Jo sn asiape Apdwoid

-1senbal inof 1 Agdwaoud nod 0] ajgelieae speLl 3 ||Im UOTEWLOM!
Yons pue noA o} paysiwny A|snojae.d suojoBsues) Lons JO SUGIEULIIUOY
Ul pspnjoul usaq sey suoioesuel suoido Jo UO[INGXS ayl

0} pelejad safileyn 1ayjo pue SUCISSILULIOD o) 10adsal LM UORBLUIO]
suondo pajsil

“jsanbal uayjlim 1noA uodn

no4 03 pajrew aq || Adoo & Jo ‘seoiyo s} je uopoedsul [euosiad Inok
10} 9|qe|ieAR 81 uoneziueblo S|u) JO JuswalEls [eoueul  (josuco uaab
aAeY nok woym 0] Aped piiY) SWOS JO JIEYS] UD IO JOAB) INO Ul Jo-)es
10 14bL 10 Uel & J0 88y sle “'9'l) PUBLIAP U0 SIBLLIOISND 0] ajgeded

2l spuny assy} 1yt papiaold ‘asely S)UNOIDE IBLIOSND 10} PALLIED
seoue|eq Hpaio 23y Buisudwos spuny asn Aew am ‘[¢-£05 | 0128
Y49 7 1] 738 8y Jo sa|nJ uonosjaxd sewozsns SN JapUN

sjuaWeyR)S [EOUEBUI] PUE s2ouBjeg HPOLD) oald Jo AllIge|eAy

-auil) Ule)ses wd/-weg Aepud-Aepuol

resy-08z (008) 18 sn Bulles Ag UL IR0 U)IM S1EDiUNLILCS 0] Aem
JUBIUBALIDD B 9ARY Jjeyaq JieL uo Bunoe 950U) Jo SjUSI|D J0Jseal| Joluesg
sugdieH 10350AU| Jouag

‘SN J0BNCD ‘stulejdwoD Jo

SWIsoU0s 104 "PaleAnd siajsued] au) jo uonduosep e Buipnipul ‘slejsuel
puny lUOo8[e SNoSLoNS 0F Joadsal Ypm sel|idisuodsal pue sjybu
inof BuipieBas sopu |eoads Jo} UDHEIUSIUNGOP JUNCIOE INDA 998 "o
pajoadsns e jo Alnbul Usy)iIM B 9AI80a] 9M SSB[UN 1081100 Pallaap

aq [|Im Juawslels anoj (YdIS) JoV UolSaj0ld Jojseal| seunoag

alp) sapun syybu Bupnaul ‘gjubu 1noA joejoxd ssyung o) Buijlim

| pawuuea-al aq pjnous jusuaje)s sip uj fouedeiosip Jo Asensoeu]
Kue Buipaebal suonesiunwiwoed [elo ‘abed 12a00 JusLlRIE)S INOA U0
uojjewLojul 1023U00 auy Buisn Aq sn Bunoejuoo Aq Jous U] apELY alam
@A81jaq Jo puejsIapun jou ap noA jey) seuua Buipsebal suseouos Aue
ssaippe Ajsjerpawiy pue ‘Apdwiold justus)e)s ok molas) o] ains ag
satanbu] pue siouy

‘afied 1800 JUSWIBIELS BU) UO UOHELLION JBILIOY

ay} Buisn Aq sh o} pajoaup aq Aew Junoosoe Inok Buipiebal suoiseny)
isuonsand

‘abed Janoo JualUL]e]s Ay}

uo uoeuLolL 10e1Ues at Buisn &g sn Bunoejuod Ag o suljuo s|ge|ieae
os[e ale saunso[osiq papuedyg eyl (SUUOLL 350U 0} JUSWRIE]S

B paAlsoal 10U BAkL hOA JI JUSLIBIELS 151 JNOA 10} JuaLIB]e)s sequiaseq
pue aunp Jueaal JSOLI JNoA 0] paydele sl sainso[osia papuedxd
-(shuswelels PasoloU aus o) 2pqestdde aue sainsojosiq Buimolie) oyl

'§3INS0|2SI(] PJEPUE)S

ZZ0Z '08-1 JeqwiaroN polad st jod | ENIINILVLS LNIITO

fajue)s uebio



-sasodind xej Jo Aiojeinbel 40 SIUBLUNIISUY 10 LOITEILISSElD
oy oy sayp el pue UOHEPUSLILICIAI B BJI11ISU0D JOU OD SUQIEIHISSeID 8sayl SaouBfeq i
pue Jaanses pajes pajosfosd pue ‘siseq 3jep spedj e uo sBuipjoy sjusseldal UONBIONE J8SSE SIYL

UBLWIRIE]S SIY] 40 UDIIBS

Buipuodsaiios 8y} 0 Jojel ‘UDHBULIOJUI [PUOIIPPE J0d "PRInsul OIS fou Dig Jeiyeu st (x5 ebueyoxg
ubaso4 9418 K pasanes aq jou Aew pue ‘Asepnes e se ‘play Ajjewelxs sjesse spnjaul Aeut sanfep
“SaINSCMSIq pepuedys sas abeianca 5dIS 4ol siqibiie ate (s Butprijour) seijnaes pue

ysen “0diS Ag paisnca jou aie 1q soueinsu) DI Jof ejqifilje eie sjisodaq yueg pue Ardde sajnu njg4

pellajald P awoou| paxid
%00°001 S 0t6'691°LS aNTVA TVLOL
vt Z26°201 '96F spallajald @ SWICIU| pax|
09°LS £2'828'c/9% ysed
sfejuanisd anjep Jaxen
(3sasepui pansooe sepnjoul) NOILYOOTTY L4SSV
‘stiofjejnofes soueLwopiad pajosye aney Aett Jel) sicjors daifjo Jou
‘SIBMBADLIIM PUR SUCINGUTUCD JO JoEdiUl 84f] 1opIStio Jou op A3L] SB ‘eoueliiopad JUBLLISEAUS JUN0IIR
jussaidat Jou op ey potiad Jotid 3y} wioy anfeA Jejjop ur abueys auyy juosaidas enoge sefejussisd syt
FAAA LE0Z
AON 100 435 20V TIF NNf AYW ddy ¥wil 534 NYr 030 AON 008 G1'056'691°1% SL0£6°691°1$ 3N TYA ONIANT Y101
{e¥"0£8't) eyl anjeA ul sbuey)
006
= - - slajsuell/sHqaq/sypald 1eN
oco’L = — = siajsue] AJUNnoag
oal’l m . - s}igeq
- — — s)1pas)
%0 H%E0 %00 %L0 %00 %WL0- %OD %LO- %L0- %0 %00 %00 %00 00zt &
00¢"L VT LOL LLLLS ££'215°801°LS INTYA DNINNIO3IS TVi0L
{zzi0g/L L-Z2/ML) {zzroerL 122 L)
"SNJBA JOMIBYY 4O SYTUOLU UsBLIY} Msoss Jsolu aly sAedsip Lieya mofeq YY) lesj siyl poilad siyl
JAL HIAO FINTVA LIMHVIN (isaseyui panuooe sspnioul) | NNOJOY HNOA 40 INTVA NI FONVHO

® ISNICYO NVaF VaEAR SNCTOR  LOI-EL8L01-269 Alewwng JuNoooYy

0SSV WNININOONO? YNVINWVSY ] JuNOSAY SIISSY AARIY

g jo ¢ shed 2202 ‘0€-| JaquisroN polied 3y lod | ENJINFLVLS LN3ITD

fajue)s uebiop



‘Sainisofosig pepuedyg aiy ut (ssoTyureg 0} iajoy ‘tonesedaid xej 1oj pasn aq jou poys pue sesedind
jeuoneltiog Jo) papiacid st ‘sjusiisnipe siseq o) enp ebueyo Aewt yoym ‘leunung (sso/ifes sl

{05 900°5)3$

— {ssOTINIVD TVLOL

‘JUNO29. By JO SHIBIS BjqeXe] 8L} joU pue Saijtnoes

Butfpispun ety J0 SONSLIBI0RIBYD 8L} L0 PESE] BIB SUOHEOLISSEID LU0 JditaX XB] PUB Biqexe]

S6'867° LS rir6r6s SNOILAFGRILSIO ONY JINOONI TVi0L
— — swoouy ydwaxg-xel
56°861'LS v 6v6$ suopnqUysi] pUY awWosu|
G6°g6¥' L $ vv 616% 15218]4|
(zziogrLv-geiiiL) (zzioe/L L-2eiLieL)
Jesj syl pouad siyy

GL0£6°69L° 1S

AHYWINNS NOLLNGIYLSIa ANV 3INOONI

£S° 215291 LS aNTvA V1ol

- {sauejeq Buipue)sino) sediiqer] 1304

S1°0E6'691'1% £C°21S'891L° 1S sjassy [ejo)
Z5°201 969 ¥5'8€9'sts v Iisodaq jo sesolia)
£2'829°'€/9% 61'818'2er$ S3AIN 'dad ‘used
{zz/0g/1L ) Jo se) (Zz/1gi0) o sB)
pouad SIyL polied 15€

JUNCOSY SJAsSY AROY

{00°S+6'Y) — —_ (sso7) uua]-buo
{og°10)8 - — (sso07) uua-Hoys
(Zz10ci 1 10 s8) {zz/og/L L-g2iLiL) {zerogreLgeniLL)
ajeq 0] uoljdaou| 1e8p sl paziesy polad Siyl pazijesy
pezijeslury
AUVYININNS {(SSOTINIVE
£Z'828°€29% £Z°828'c19% s4NN ‘dadg “‘HSYD DNISO1D
— — A1agoy ooy paeD jejol
— — Aoy pajelay ysey je30),
Se'g6b'LS ¥ 616'0SZ% A1Am0y pajejoy Jusunsaal] [e30]
G6'86F' ) vF 6¥6 suoHNQUISI] pUe SLLIOAU|
00°000'052 00°000'052 suopdulapay pue sogs
(00°000'052} — saseLpIng
82'625'TL9% 6.8.8'2Zre sJININ ‘dag ‘HSYD ONINIJO
{zzoer1-zziis) (ZZI0E/4L-22IHLL)
189, SIUL poliad siyl
MOTd HSVD
2 DISNIJVD NYIr ‘VH3IAIN SINOT0/D. - 191-SLELOL-L69
0SSV WNININOONOD YNVININYSYT
g jo p obed

fajueiS uebioy

(1sauaqu peruooe sapniol; ) | J3HS JONYIVE
- Arewwng junoooy

220¢ '0g-1 JaquanoN polisd 8y o _ LNIWILYLS LN3IITD



J2id 9 14 SSe]) Jessy 0000070628 = anfen AUMIE “L2/ve/Lh PaNss| %486y s AN 0] PO -Achy/Aeyy Afenutly-fuiss pied Jsalsju}

0571 11 (oose's) 00°'550's¥Z 00°000°052 00000} ZYWINGY8S dISND ‘S20Z/¥Z/50 SAINIBN ‘%0660 S1eY uodnoy

810 008eY 007000052 2209 00000} 000'000'052 (41} {9 AN YYOA M3N SHOYS NVINGT09

a1 14 55817 J6SSY 000000528 = anjeA RUnJEy Zz/vL/01 PaNSSI ‘%8G ANB o] praia Agumepy je pred jsaisiu

75'760°1$ 15 (051928 05°886'623 00'000°0SZ$ 000004$ GATPOSZEL dISND ‘€Z0Z/L1/L0 SBINIBH '%007°E SjeY uodnod

680  002ET 00°000°052% 6/6'66% 00000}  000°000°0SZ Te/9ess (9 Vi 3OTINEWYD 8 $HAS 3D0RWYD

% Pie1A  188IB}U} PONIOSY (ssoljules anfeA joEN 1507 fejo] fpy a0l Jun 130U Y enjep aoey EERE uonduase( MLnasg
jUBAINY)  SIOOUT UGY 153 pazieail) 803 B8] B0 1500 iU GG

1180430 40 S3LVIIdILY3D

sequuslil Dfcl PUE YUEQ [RUOHEL B YoED pue 077 Astieg ynwS Asjuels ueBiopy 1o seleljiye ‘UDJBIo0SSY [eUCEN Yued ejentid Asjuels vebiopy Jo/pue YN Yueg fejuejs uebiow Je pley ae sysodaq yuBs #

002883 £0°928°¢19% %0928 SJNIN ANY ‘da8 ‘HSYD
LU0 LRy 187 BH[EA JOYiEly SDUIPIOH J0
abejuaoiad
0les ST 928198 N 81180430 YHVE
000 00°EZl — FLH00'GHE # YN YNV JIVARMd ATINV LS NYOHOW
0500 00wkl — 60F8'8IYS # VN INVE ATINVLS NYOHOW
9 Ady  SULCAU[ Uy 153 o, ple1A BN anep ey uenduase(

feg-L

‘suonsod payzes Ayny Jof pafeidsip ag AjUo [1IM ALY PUB “ISelejli] Paniody ‘SUIoouf [enuuy pejeliiss “nok o papjjuial onepinbiy yons jo spacacid ayj eAey pue atuiy Aue je (sjoduejeq purny
10w Aauow Aue Jo seleys 1o {s)eouejeq jisodap yueq anok ejepinbif o} s jonustt o} Jybil el aaey noj Siseq s]ep JuSLUaiHes e Lo pafeidsip Affesoual aue spund joxiepy Asuopy pue ‘weifiold jisodaqg yueg ‘yseo

SANN4 LIMUVIN ANOW ANV INVHO0¥d 11SOd3a ¥NVE ‘HSVD

‘popiad jeniooe ayp UM Sa7R oLI0ISHY JoBltel jou few pue ajet Uodnod Bujeoy jualing auy} Uo PESEq SBJBLUIISE 8l BleiA JUALING PUB BLI0OU ENLUE JS3IBJUf Paniooe ay] ‘senLInges ajey Bupeois 1o

JsasapL Juaburuoa jfe o0 g ur jusiided pue pousd JueAsfal oy) BULKID JoLU BJB SUDHPU0Y [BNiode Paytasds eLLNSSe PUE SaBLIISO o8 (sejop aliioot) jusburiuoy Jo sajoN jeriooy ebuey “B9) einjes} etioduy
JUBBUUCD B L1k S50y S0 Pfeif JUaLng PUe awiooul fenuue ‘ISaisjul PenISoe o3 ‘pedeidsip uaym seliobales jonposd Juslalels snouea W Jeedde Aew ‘AUt Joni)s (SSBID Jessy, se el sjiejeq uonduasaq
UoIsod 8yl Uo Palinuep ‘sjuawiseAl paimonns aoud sj uf sabueyd Jasyad jou seop 3f “uoiyisod ajus sy JO BNJEA JodIRLU JLaLIND BL] Aqg stiloauy fenuue pajeiunsa jejo} oy Buipinip Aq pajesnafes sy pue
“SuBISSAUl Ue A pajioual owooUl ByY SIOB[a) PISIA JUALIND SajeuIIS aif) ey Jeyby Jo 1amof 8g Aew pjaif 1o etwioo] Jenjoy “ojep Aungew ybnonf] fuo pajosyal si ‘SLUOW Z | JXaU ay} Wiym e1ep Arinjew
poulsp & arey jeiy) sBuIpioy Jog (p pue ‘Seetuijse Yyons ajejsiana pinod yaiym surel Jedes 4o jedpuud jo wnad epnjaul Aew (2 ‘saxe) Buipfoyyim Sr-uol siqeotjdde 1o uonanped Aue apnjoui jou seop (g ‘siseq
xoj-aud e Uo pojenofed ST fe atwoou) jenuuy Pejewisy "aep UM Aljeojjeqeydie pue ‘ojep Buspunjas-aid io fiunjeuw g pajios afe saijLnaas auloalf pexid ‘pafejdsip (ssop)uuted pezijealun ayy wioif saiip Aew
Wiyl JUSWISSAUS JBNJOR N0, “ISIBLI BUYJ U POLYEIGe G PiNeD Jey] snfen ayj Jaeel you Aew (ssoq)/uleg pazijeaiur), pue 3N1BA JSUEN, "SISEQ SjEp Spel} B Lo pios/paseyand suonisod sjoayai UoNIBS S|

unoady shieisyog

2 ISNIdYD NVII VaIAR SINOT 00
0SSV NNININOGNOD YNVININYSY -

2 Jo g abied

Aajue]s uebiop

SONIATOH

-aBueyd ‘sainsoasig papuedxd 8y} Uj pauyep se "SeAjjoalgo Juaunseaul inof Jf S uLou
uoneoarddy [epden ‘uone[noadg ‘awoou| :(fyuond jo Japio ul) seaosiqO JuBMISIAU]

v__u_v-ﬁngwh%_ . ___ __._.___mwmﬁ_#c:oo_o(
JUNOSOY SJOSSY AAHOY - - S . o

220 ‘0g-1 JequisroN poied e dod | LNIINTLYLS LNIITD



00°000'0523 SNOILdWAA3Y ANY S3TvS TY10L

00°000°052% SNOILJINEA3Y ANY STTvS "SLINIWLSIANITY ANIAIAID ‘STSYHOUN TVL0L
anNog aaunivii 30 NOILLJNIJI

00°'000°'0SZ% 0000001 % 000°000'052 [g95Ar9L 28] £1-1L-22023NT %O0T'Q 09 LN Y3dvea Auoiypulg uopdwapsy  LL/LL F%"

{snqeqi/sypazd asld Qpuent) ETCITT) uondussag adAL Aoy aed aeq

awsmeg  Aanoy
SNOILJINIQEN ANY S3TvS "SLNIWLSIANITY ANIAIAID 's3SYHOUNd

ALIALLOY A3LV13d LNIWLSIANI

ALIAILDY
— — — 29'201'96V$ - £2'928'019% v S13S8Y 40 NOLLY20TIV TYLOL
- - - 25701 '967 - - v J1s0de(] §0 Sejeaiiia)
- - — - - £2°978'619% SAWIN ‘dag 'use)
By SJUBLASaAY| SOAnBUWIBYY salLINJeg PaLIajeld sapinb3 usep
paninig % 8lUoOU] paxld

sseius ponuooe sspnoul ) §1 ISSY 40 NOILYOOTIV

‘papnjouy
JoU 218 Suoijoy ajetodion Buipusg, 10 Bpirold 8seslg, Buiels suonisod pue spsods@ ‘SN YseD eigeiieAR UORULIOIU! BNfeA Ja)eLT pUE S|SB JS00 YIoq SABY JEL] suosod j0ajjad Ajuo siejo (ssoT)/uies pazieaiury
08669148 %00°00} (ysasjul perusoe sepnjpul) INTYA TVLOL
7060118 15 l0g'19)¢
%920 0086723 17 lp0'st6'y)S el128'e91'18 00°'000'005% INTVA V101
% PRIL  }Salaj] panioy EEITE an|ep Jasien 1500 [E30L SOUPIOH 10
Wading  SI060N] U153 pazijeaiun afieusalad
(15018)U] PanIodE sapnjoul)
75701 96V% %0bZh 1180430 40 S3LYI141LMID WLIOL
15 log19)¢
Z0'60L'L$ 17 (o0°'she‘p)s 05°566'v6b3 00°000°005%
%pe0 0009978 00°000°004$ 000000008 L1S0d3d 40 SALYAILNTD
% Plel),  1SeIBjU| penIXy (ssoT)jules anep 1eeN 3507 [BJo] Ipy anje; soe4 SBUIpOH J0
Waung  BUIcIU| Uy 155 pazifeaiu 1507 [B1o] BIG sbeusolagd
2 DISNIAYD NV ‘VNIAR SN0 00 L9L-E2E201-L69 , o - |leje Junoddy
20SSY WNININOGNOD YNYININYSYT  JUNCIJY Sjassy 9ARIY o
g Jo g obed ZZ0Z "0€-) J9qUIBAON pokag eul o] | INJINILVLS IN3ITD

fojuels uebio



VN4 W0y paulelqo aq Asw yooysiaxosg VNI BUIqUoSsp UoneuLIojul Sapnjou] 18yl 24n4ooiq JOJSaAU! Uy “Bio"eIul) mmm s) SsaIppe 8)is geM VNI 8UL "6666-682-008-L S JQWNN
BUIOH YoouNIeYOIE Byl "SUSIOd PBJEIN0SSE JISU] PUE SIaqUWaL YHNIS Jo Axlsiy Areujdiosip auy uipieBel uoiewsoul ulEHEa0 ap1ADId 0] “osLDI0Ig SB UMOUy ‘weibosd ainsojosip oignd sy} pauys|qelse sey YeNI-
¥oayIaoIg VaNid

SAOVSSIN

‘SaINSOfoSIg pepuedxg ayj 0] Jafey winjed xej inoA Buii usym peitnbel
SjusUISHIDE SISEq oy} B Joo|sel JouU Ao Uoij0as Sy eouBLIBYUf 10 1B A SiajsuBs DUE SUDHIB S12/0100 LIBLISD "SBIBS YSEM O} NP SBIJLINJAES PAISAGD Lo sjuounsnipe siseq (o pue uLej-Joys Jo tuay-Buoy slye
se ssof do wieb eyy (g ‘(KiLinoes jo adf} ety 1o 8ep sjqeoydde sy Jo) §L/L/tE 4018 Jo to painbae $8ijinoas Paiare? 4O JJES BYf L0 $/SBq JS0D pajsnipe (e g-660 1 W0 uo Jiodas am Jey; anbal suoieinBal Ainseai]

sjeq 0} Jeo) (ssoq)uled paziesy JoN

00°0% 00°000°052% 00°000°052%

00'0% 00°000°092% 00°000°'05Z% poliad syl (ssoq)utes paziesy JoN

00°0% 00'000°052$ 00°000°052% 2)eq o} 1ea) wia)-Buoy

00'0% 00°000°092% 00°000'052% poued siy) wia)-Buoy

00°0% 000000523 00'000'0528 000°000'052 ZelillL 2T JLANZZ 0020 ALDILDUAS
spBmWey  (ssofl/uen 350D [E30) spaasold Apuent plos painboy ucijdusseqg Gunoag

pazijeay Ipv 1 Bugp sojes feq ajeq

(SSOT/NIVD WNIL-ONOT
Tv.L3A (SSOTNIVD a3zZITvad

Py 676'05Z$ QoA ¥04 ALIAILOY 13N
¥lL'¥ WYHDOHd 1150430 MNvd JUBLL]SOAU] DNEWIOINY  OE/) |
¥6°'9 WWHD0N4 11SOd3a YNVE JUBLLISIAUL DIJEWOINY  0S/) |
oL Ly WYH90u 11S0430 MNvE JUSLLISBAUL DURWOIY  GZ/L 4
92 J6¥'DSCS WvHD0Hd 1150430 YNvE JUBlLISAAU DlEWOIY L)}
{sgaqisipasd uonduasaq adfL Hiapoy  ayeQq
Aoy
ALIALLOY WYN90¥d LISOd3A YNVE ANV (JININ) GNNd LIXEVIN ASNOW

¥ 6169 ISTHIINI WLOL
¥¥'6v6% SNOILNEIMLSIC ONY IWOONI 318VXVL TV10L
153 {0S/F1-10/1 | Pobad) VN MNVE JLVAltd ATINV.LS NYOHOW alkioou] ysale)u] 0t/ Tt
v6°9 {0€/L 1-L0/1 | Poliad) "W N JINYE ATINYLS NYOHON 3LU0DU| J5alelu] 0E/L 1}
0L LFp {[zrWNGY L8E] $2-60-62023Nd %0SE0 a0 AN MHOA MIN SHOVS NYING109 aluDoU| J5aelul g2/l
oz J6v$ [cooAayoai /8] L1-1 L-22023NAa %00Z 0 a9 1n Y3dvad Auoiyauis aLLOOU| J5al8)U| LLiLY
{suqag)supard SJUIWWIOT wonduosag dAL Apanoy ey AAoy
SNOILNGINLSIA ANY JINOINI 3T8YXYL
2 DISNIAYO NVIM ‘VNIARI SINOTOD - L9L-ELELOL-L69 ~Jiejeg WNo30Y

0SSV WAINIWOONOD YNVININYSYT - JUnodoy Sjassy 2ARdY _ _ :

g jo £ abed ZE0¢ ‘06| 19qUIBAON polisd 8L} 104 _ LININILYLS LN3AITD

fajue)s uebio



‘pesy-08z (008) Bulieo Aq Wi Ino 10ejuos Aewl Jleyaq eyl uo Buljoe sucalUDS JO 510)SBAUL J0ILISS *SLIBIL0D lenuaiod Jo sauinbui Aue 104

ouldipH JojsaAu| Jojues

“sn J2EjUCD ARieIpaluw) aseald ‘sweos osey) Buiplefis

suopsanb Aue sABY NOAFLIE0S SOUBJSISSY JUBLLILIBADE) PUE 'SWEAS UOHENURS SWOH 'SWEIS Loddng yoa 'SWBos Jusuljsant) 'Sieos dey ‘suteos Buiysiy ‘stieos Akeys [SWeIs sapinaid ‘stueos Addng siteos
Jusiieal) jO aXeME aq 0} SWeds o adwexanouy jou op nof euoAue o} Yequanu A)noss 1B100s nok Buipnjoul UoiiRwLIONI jeuosiad 4o ‘spromssed ‘sisquiny Juncooe Jnof epiosd seasu pinoys nof jey; papufutal
5q ssealy -suojeziuebio 10 Jaquinu e AG payUSPI Ueaq ABY JeL SiEss Buimolio) syl §o SJualD No Usje o) Ajunpioddo sty Bupe ale apy “Asjuels ueblop 0] aouepodLd) 1SOWN 1O S| SIUSYD 1o 10 AJSles ay)
f1AR2Y JUN029y JuUsjnpneld woy Jlosino, BuRssjold uo sdiy

w_zaz_&uzﬁ_.ézmazw_:o._go.G—_.RE__E.%, ____ __mumn:r_:ooo,ﬂ
208SY WNININOGNOD YNVINWYSY] - JUnoddy sjessy aARoy . o

g Jo g abed ZZ0Z ‘0€-} JequanoN polied ouj jo4 | INJWILVLS LN3ITO

Aajuels uebiop



,,.«-""“’”_

R.H.P. Enterprises
24 Hour Tawing
238 White Horse Pike
Aico, New Jersey 0BOO4
{856) 767-2341

(” SnT o kA, D PROYE DME _ ™y
e N T ilalasa

o LC\ &t‘v\“\m\t\

ANGERETRG

| ETLDEY CASH T Gon ] s | ol WORT |MDSE REtD.] pab GUY }l T
ary OEBCRIETION PRIGE AMOUR T

j— ‘\\- 2N mﬁ‘ A0 LI
13year 1D IR TR e

—

4 DO
ﬂPKe.‘pc' Oy 4 ANoD

Re R-rrm_i\'mﬁ\ S0 4 Asn.D
?\‘\%C)\)l\‘ C‘:&‘\\'QQK i :

A\ Fisids  Bamm

‘:\\3{3\(\\.\“’\% 0y &"J}D
Towedvebnde, ’roﬁ\'\t\p 1 1[3@'9 oD

15335, 00
CEECIwEn Y : ) Tl'\x' N,&“ 35 ;‘:ZB)'
s i A o (45177, 7R

At claims ard retunid aoals MUST Begceoni)ted by thes il

32384 - “Thank*You




La Sammana COA Board Meeting

Property Management Report
February 4, 2023
Submitted by Ashley Moore

RCI Scores for 12 months ending 1/31/2023:
Cards Sent: 684

Cards Received: 191
Perfect Score = 5.0

Check-In/Out: 4.8

Resort Hospitality: 4.9

Resort Maintenance: 4.7

Unit Maintenance: 4.6

Unit Housekeeping: 4.7

T CREKIMOUT - T CLEAN THSKD 7

We continue to maintain Gold Crown status. There are a few monfhs with
perfect 5.0 scores in certain categoeries that are directly affiiated with team
member interactions, i.e. check infout and resort hospitality. It’s a frue festament
of the culture here af La Sammana. We may not be able to foresee
unexpected issues but we continue to freat each owner and guest with the
highest level of hospitality.

We are rated 9.2/10 "Superb” on Hotels.com and
4.6/5 "Excellent” on Expedia.

Staffing:

Currently we have 16 fuli-fime, and 2 part-time employees,

Open positions: 1 full-fime Houseman, 1 full-time Guest Room Attendant
{Not going to be filled until summer fime)

While the shuttle was out for fransmission repair, | Iaid off the shuttle driver for the

month of Decemibber and successfully rehired him in January.

February 4, 2023
Page 1 of 3



La Sammana COA Board Meeting

Operation Update:

Shuttle has been repaired and is back on the road running better than ever.,

Maintenance & Housekeeping are continually working on P.M.l. {Preveniative
Maintenance Initiative) to ensure the quality of each unit.

Excessively used/damaged small appliances such as microwaves and coffee
makers are getting replaced floor by flocer.

City of Brigantine sent out a noftice: ".... requiring all cormmunity water systems fo
replace lead water service lines in their services area within 10 years. Under the
law, The City of Brigantine Water System is required to notify customers, when it is
known they are served by a lead service line.”

-Update: Letters do not have fo be sent to every owner; we are in full
compliance of having letter posted conspicuously.

Taking advantage of the slower off season to get projects done and getting the
building prepared for the upcoming summer season.

)

The pool deck resurfacing is complete and looks great!

~ February 4, 2023
Page 2 of 3




La Sammana COA Board Meeting

2022/2023 Projects:

Doorlock upgrode for building & dlt 3-properties
EFIS -

+ Pooldeck hies/resurfdce Comple’re
. Lcundry room exponSIon prOJec’r

2023 Sgrmg necessarv repair pr0|ects

s The hcmdlc:op fift on roof is broken ond WI|| need repcur inspring before -
sedson. -

e The last big s‘rorm we hod domoged the pool go’fe and will need to be
replaced. -

e Emergency exit stairs are completely rusted and will need to be replaced.

Potential Future Projects - -

¢ Flip-Flop the Lounge and Fitness Center
- Lobby Spruce Up

February 4, 2023
Page 3 of 3



